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Morris Essex Insurance Group
Office of the
Executìve Dírector
Phone (201) 664-0310
Føx (201) 664-0107

44 Bergen Street
PO Box 270
Westwood, NJ 07675

November 28,2017

Board of Trustees
Morris Essex Insurance Group
Westwood, New Jersey

Dear Board of Trustees

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (*CAFR") of the Morris Essex Insurance Group (the "Pool") for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 is hereby respectfully submitted. Responsibilþ for the accuracy of the
presented data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the
Pool. We believe the data, as presented, is accurate in all material respects; that it is presented in a manner
designed to fairly set forth the basic financial statement and results of the operations of the Pool as measured
by the financial activity of its various membership years; and that all disclosures necessary to enable the reader
to gain the maximum understanding of the Pool's financial affairs have been included.

The CAI'R is presented in three sections: introductory, financial and statistical. The introductory section
contains this transmittal letter, a list of the Pool's members, a list of the Poolns officers and an organizational
chart. The financial section includes the Independent Auditors' Report, the management's discussion and
analysis, the basic financial statements and notes providing an overview of the Pool's financial position and
operating results and supplementary schedules. State schedules are provided pursuant to the specifications of
the New Jersey Department of Banking and Insurance, which along with the Department of Community
Affairs, exercises regulatory control over the Pool. The statistical section includes selected data covering the
last ten years that the Pool has been operational.

The Pool was formed under State statutes which authorize local govemment entities to pool resources to obt¿in
low-cost insurance coverage. Specifically, the Pool is a public entity risk sharing pool in which school
districts have joined together to administer a program of self funding and reinsurance to provide protection to
members primarily in the area of workers' compensation coverage. Activities performed by the Pool include
contracting for claims management, acfiiarial services, financial management and reporting, and general
administration of the entity.

Financial Management and Control

The financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America and necessarily include amounts based upon reliable estimates and judgments.
The Pool's books are maintained on a full accrual basis. A summary of significant accounting policies is
discussed in more detail in the notes to the financial statements found in the financial section.
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Internal Control Structure

The Pool's accounting system is organized so that each membership year, and line of coverage within each
year, can be evaluated separately. The assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses of each year and line of
coverage are maintained separately on a full accrual basis. This practice is necessary because the composition
of the Pool's membership could vary from year to year.

The Pool's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed
to ensure that assets are protected from loss, theft, or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data is
compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Intemal accounting controls are designed to provide
reasonable assurance that these objectives are being met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that
the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and that the evaluation of costs and
benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. All internal control decisions a¡e made within the
above framework. Management believes that the Pool's intemal accounting controls adequately safeguard
assets and provide reasonable assurance ofproper recording offinancial transactions.

Investment Management

Pool investments are made in accordance with the Local Fiscal Affairs Law and the Pool's Cash and
Investrnent Management Plan. Investments for the year were limited to deposits in banks covered by the
Governmental Unit Depository Protection Act, money market accounts and deposits in the New Jersey Cash
Management Fund" which is administered by the State of New Jersey's Division of Investrnents for the Pool. In
planning and executing investments, the Pool emphasizes liquidity and safety. After these objectives ate met,
the Pool seeks to optimize investment income.

Independent Audit

Nisivoccia LLP, independent accountants, provides an independent, objective review of the fairness of the
Pool's reported financial position and results of operations. Their audit includes procedures they deem
necessary to express an opinion as to the fairness of the financial statements. Their independent auditors'
report is included in the financial section of this report.

Acknowledgments

Our sincere appreciation is expressed to the members of the Pool's Board of Trustees for the leadership they
provided in the Pool's financial reporting.

Respectfu lly submitted,

De.bro' O. 6ürue.11t.

Debra C Ginetto, Executive Director

J ov.a.,fln¿.ta,, Rhdil"¿.rd*
Jonathan Rheinhardt, Treasurer
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Independent Auditors' Report

Board of Trustees
Morris Essex Insurance Group
Westwood, New Jersey

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Morris Essex Insurance Group (the "Pool") as

of and for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2011 and 2076, and the related notes to the fìnancial statements,
which collectively comprise the Pool's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Manag ement's Respons ibility for tlt e Finøncial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,

implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

A uditor's Resp onsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, audit
requirements prescribed by the Division of Local Government Services, Department of Community Affairs,
State of New Jersey, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governntent Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the

financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgrnent, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those

risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in orderto design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
forthe purpose of expressing an opiniorr on tlre effectiveness of the entity's intemal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and

the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates rnade by rnallagement, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opiniorrs.

www.n tstvoccta.com

lndependent Member of BKR International
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Board of Trustees
Morris Essex Insurance Group
Westwood, New Jersey
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Basis for Qualffied Opinions

As permitted by the Departments of Community Affairs and Banking and Insurance, State of New Jersey, we

did not extend our audit to the reserves and underlying actuarial assumptions for Incurred But Not Reported
("IBNR") reserve arnounts, since they are prepared by the Pool's actuary.

Qaalffied Opinions

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the -Bas¿s for Qualified Opinions paragrapli, the

financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Pool

as of June 30,2011 and2016, andthe changes in financial position and cash flows thereof forthe fìscalyears
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Otlter Matters

Re quir e d Supp le me ntary Informat i on

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's
Discussion and Analysis and the accompanying Comparative Reconciliation of Claims Liabilities by Fund arid

Ten-Year Claims Development Information Schedules be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, althougli not a paft of the basic financial statements, is required by the

Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have

applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management

about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic fìnancial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide alty assurance olt
the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an

opinion or provide any assurance.

Supplementary and Other Informat ion

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forrning opinions on the financial statements tliat collectively
comprise the Pool's basic financial statements. The introductory sectiou, supplementary data, and statistical
section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements.

The introductory section, supplementary data, and statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an

opinion or provide auy assurance on it.
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Board of Trustees
Morris Essex Insurance Group
Westwood, New Jersey
Page 3

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Støndards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 28,2017
on our consideration of the Pool's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of
that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on intemal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the Pool's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Mount Arlington, New Jersey
November 28,2017 rt/";; LLP
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Morris Essex Insurance Group
Management's Discussion and Analysis

(Unaudited)

This section of the annual financial report of the Pool presents a discussion and analysis of the financial

performance of the Pool for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016. Please read it in
conjunction with the basic financial statements, the notes, and supplementary schedules that follow this

section.

Overview of Basic Financial Statements

The Pool's basic fînancial statements are prepared on the basis of accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America for governmental entities and insurance enterprisçs where

applicable. The primary purpose of the Pool is to administer a program of self funding and reinsurance to

próvide protection to members primarily in the area of workers' compensation coverage. The Pool

internally maintains separate enterprise funds by incurred years and line of coverage. The basic financial

statements are presented on an accrual basis of accounting. The three basic financial statements presented

are as follows:

Statement of Net Position - This statement presents information reflecting the Pool's assets, liabilities,

deferred outflows and inflows of resources, and net position. Net position represents the amount of total

assets and deferred outflows of resources less total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources.

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - This statement reflects the Pool's

operating revenues and expenses, as well as non-operating items during the reporting period. The change

in net position for an enterprise fund is similar to net profit or loss for any other insurance company.

Statement of Cash Flows - The statement of cash flows is presented on the direct method of reporting,

which reflects cash flows from operating, investing and non-capital financing activities. Cash collections

and payments are reflçcted in this statement to arrive at the net increase or decrease in cash and cash

equivalents for the fiscal year.

Financial Highlights

The following tables summarize the financial position and results of operations for the Pool as of and for
the fîscal years ended June 30, 2017,2016 and 2015.

Summary Statement of Net Position

2017 20t6

Increase/
(Decrease)

20t612017

Increase/
(Decrease)

2015120162015

Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Other Assets

Total Assets

$ 10,059,917

27"949

s 9,699,008

41,556 13.607) 37,156

$ 561,066

4.400
$ 360,909 s 9,137,942

(

10,087,866 9,740.564 347,302 9, 175.098 565.466

2,402,010

182,831

2,563,602

r&.r70
(16t,592)

18,661

2,983,99r

88"482

(420,389)

75,688

Liabilities:

Loss Reserves

Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Position - Unrestricted

2,584,841 ') 727.772 (t42,931) 3,072473 (344,70r)

$ 7,503,025 $ 7,012,792 s 490,233 $ 6, t02,625 $ 910.t67
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Summary Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

20t7 2016

Increase/
(Decrease)

20t612017

Increase/
(Decrease)

20tsl20t62015

Operating Revenue:

Assessments and Other Income

Operating Expenses:

Provision for Claims and Claim

Adjustment Expense

Insurance Premiums

Profe ssional and Contractual

Services

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income

Investment Income

Member Dividends

$ 3,3 t9,r47 $3,358,389 $ (39,242) 53,242,193 s 116,196

581,104

1,029,929

345,273

965,656

235,831

@,273

550,406

906,797

(205,133)

58,859

32r,056 369,885 (48.829) 353,829 16.056

r,932,089 1,680,814 251.275 l,gl1,032 130.218)(

1,387,058 t,677,575 (290,517) r,43l,161 246,414

64,948 34,957 29,991 26,041 8,916

(961,773) (802,365) 1s9.408) (764,521) (37.844)(

Change in Net Position s 4e0233 $ 910,167 $ (419,934) $ 692,681 $ 217,486

Net Position increased 9490,233 primarily due to a lower than expected level of claim expenses and

increased investment income.

EconomÍc Conditions

The Pool will continue to monitor its claims and work with its members via the safety program to minimize

the number and severity of claims.

Contacting the Pool's Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide the Pool's members, oversight entities and creditors with a

general overview of the Pool's finances and to demonstrate the Pool's accountability for the money_ it
ieceives. If you have questions about this report or need additional fînancial information, contact the

Executive Director's Office, 44 Bergen Street, PO Box 270, Westwood, New Jersey 07675'
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATBMENTS
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ST

ASSETS:

Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Assessments Receivable

Reinsurance Receivable

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:
Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable - Vendors

Accrued Expenses- Other Governments

Member Dividends

Loss Reserves

Assessment Overpayment

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION:

Unrestricted

TotalNet Position

MORRIS ESSEX INSI]RANCE GROUP

$

June 30,

2011 2016

10,059,911

2,974

25,075

9,699,008

1"1,430

24,126

$

10,087,866 9,140,564

33,1 00

70,000

19,131

2,402,010

45,184

70,000

48,3 BO

2,563,602

6

2,584,841 2,121,JJ2

7,503,025 I,012,192

s 1,503,025 $ 1,012,192

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE

AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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MORRIS ESSEX INSU RANCF, GROI]P

STATF,MENT OF REVENUE. AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Operating Revenue:

Assessments from Participating School Districts

Total Operating Revenue

Operating Expenses:

Provisions for Claims and Claim Adjustrnent Expense

(Net of Reinsurance of $ 1,450 and $2,020 for 2077 and

2016, respectively)

lnsurance Premiums

Professional Fees

Admini strative Expenses

Claims Administrative Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Operating lncome

Non-Operatin g Revenue :

Investlrrent Incolne

Change in Net Position before Other Revenue, Expenses, Gains,

Losses and Transfers

Member Dividends

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginr,ing of Year

Net Position - End of Year

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,

2011 2016

s 3,319,141 $ 3,358,389

3,319,147 3,3 58,389

58 1,1 04 345,213

1,029,929

127,036

14,869

179,151

965,656

158,393

12,141

199,351

1,932,089 1 ,680,814

1,387,058 1,617,515

64,948 34,957

1,452,006 1,712,532

(961,113) (802,365)

490,233 910,161

1,012,192 6,102,625

$ 7,503,025 $ 1,012,192

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE

AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,

2011 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Assessments Collected
Insurance Premiums Paid

Claims Paid

General and Administrative Expenses Paid

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest and Dividends on Investments

Net Cash Provided by/(Used for) Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Member Dividends

Net Cash Used for Noncapital Financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year

Reconcilation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by

Operating Activities:
Operating Income

Adjustrnents to Reconcile Operating Income

to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
(lncrease)/Decrease in Assessment Receivable

(lncrease)/Decrease in Reinsurance Receivable

Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable

Increase/(Decrease) in Accrued Expenses

Increase/(Decrease) in Assessment Overpaynents

Increase/(Decrease) in Loss Reserves

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

1,226,383 1,283,376

64,948 34,95',7

64,948 34,957

(930,422) 151,267

(930,422) (l57 ,26',7)

360,909 561,066

9,699,008 9,731,942

$ 10,059,917 $ 9,699,008

$ I ,3 87,05 8 $ I ,6JJ ,5J 5

14,556

(e4e)
(12,684)

(6)

(161,s92)

$ 1,226,383 $ 1,283,316

$ 3,333,703
(1,029,929)

(742,696)
(334,695)

$ 3,353,314
(965,656)
(165,662)
(338,620)

(5,075)

675

20,584

10,000

6

(420,389)

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE

AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
ST

JUNE 30.2017

NOTE l: NATURE OF OPERATIONS

The Morris Essex Insurance Group (the "Pool") was created on February 9, 1984, in accordance

with P.L. 1983, C.1312, entitled "An act concerning joint insurance funds for local units of
government, and supplementing Chapter l88 of Title 184 of the New Jersey statutes." The Pool is
both an insured and self-administered workers' compensation liability pool established for the

purpose of providing low-cost insurance coverage for the member school districts. At June 30,

2011, the Pool had 17 members.

The Board of Trustees or the participating school districts may amend or terminate the Pool by a

two- thirds vote. Upon tennination, the Pool shall pay to the participants all benefits and net

position they are entitled to receive except for an amount set aside as a "Termination Reserve

Fund". After all claims are satisfied, the remaining funds will also be distributed to the participants.

Any New Jersey school board may apply in writing for membership provided it agrees to comply
with the standards for membership as established by the Pool. A member may tenninate

participation in the Pool upon giving thirly days written notice to the Trustees or Administrator,
however, the member shall remain liable for any unpaid assessments which shall have accrued prior

to its termination.

Pool members are subject to supplemental assessments in the event of deficiencies. If the assets of
the Pool were to be exhausted, members would be responsible for the Pool's liabilities. The Pool

considers anticipated investment income when determining if a deficiency exists.

The Executive Director/Administrator is responsible for the overall administration of tlie Pool.

Fees paid to the Executive Director encompass all administrative duties. Accordingly, the Pool

does not maintain any fixed assets or incur any payroll expense.

NOTE 2 SIJMMARY OF SIGNIFI ACCOIINTTNG POLICIES

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for
establisliing government accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of tlre
Pool's accounting policies are described below.

Reportins Entity

Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") Codification Section 2100, "Defining the

Financial Reporting Entity" establislies standards to determine whether a governlnental component

unit should be included in the f,rnancial reporting entity. Component units are legally separate

organizations for whicli the elected officials of the primary governtnetrt are financially
accountable. in addition, colrìponent units can be other organizations for which the nature and

significance of tlieir relationship with a primary government are such that exclusion would cause

the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading. The prirnary govenllneÍìt is financially
accountable if it appoints avoting majority of the organization's governing body and (l) it is able

to impose its will on that organization or (2) there is a potential for the organization to provide

specific financìal benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens ou, the primary govertrment. A
legally separate, tax-exempt organization should be reported as a colxponent unit of a repofting
entity if all of the following criteria are met: (1) The economic resources received or held by the

separate organization are entirely or almost entirely for the direct benefit of the priltrary
government, its component units, or its constituents. (2) Tlre prirnary govenllrer.ìt, or its

colnponeÍìt units, is entitled to, or has tlie ability to otherwise access, a majority of the econolnic
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30.2017
(Continued)

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Reporting Entity (Cont' d)

resources received or held by the separate organization. (3). The economic resources received or
held by an individual organization that the specific primary government, or its component units, is
entitled to, or has the ability to otherwise access, are significant to that primary govemment. The

combined financial statements include all funds of the Pool over which the Pool exercises operating
control. There were no additional entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the

criteria as described above, in the current fiscal year. Furthermore, the Pool is not includable in any

other reporting entþ on the basis of such criteria.

Basis of

The Pool utilizes the accrual basis of accounting whereby revenue is recorded as earned and

expenses are reflected as the liability is incurred. The Pool utilizes total economic resources as their
measurement focus. Operating revenue, such as charges for services, result from exchange

transactions associated with the principal activþ of the Pool. Exchange transactions are those in
which each party receives and gives up essentially equal value. Nonoperating revenue, such as

subsidies and investment earnings, results from nonexchange transactions or ancillary activities.
Nonexchange transactions, in which the Pool gives or receives value without directly receiving or
giving equal value in exchange, generally do not occur, with the exception of investment earnings.

Investments

The Pool generally reports investrnents at fair value and records the unrealized gains and losses as

part of invesfinent income. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an investrnent in an

orderly transaction between market participant at the measurement date. The Pool categorizes its
fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally acceped
accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measrre the fair value

of the asset. Level I inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level2 inputs are

significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs.

Income Taxes

The Pool is a tax-exempt organization and not subject to either federal or state income taxes.

Assessments

The assessments of the participating school districts are determined and certified by the Trustees

with assistance from the Pool's ac,tuary.

The by-laws also provide that should the Trustees find the payments received by the Pool are

deficient, based on an opinion from the Pool's Administrator, additional assessments may be levied.

Unpaid Claims Liabilities

The Pool establishes claims liabilities based on estimates of the ultimate cost of claims that have

been reported but not settled, and of claims that have been incurred but not reported. The length of
time for which such costs must be estimated varies depending on the coverage involved. Estimated
amounts of salvage and subrogation and reinsurance recoverable on unpaid claims are deducted

Page 17



MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 3O.2OI7
(Continued)

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Unpaid Claims Liabilities (Cont'd)

from the liability for unpaid claims. Because actual claims costs depend on such complex factors
as inflation, changes in doctrines of legal liability, and damage awards, the process used in
computing claims liabilities does not necessarily result in an exact amount, particularly for
coverages such as workers compensation. Claims liabilities are recomputed periodically using a
variety of actuarial and statistical techniques to produce current estimates that reflect recent
settlements, claim frequency, and other economic and social factors. A provision for inflation in
the calculation of estimated future claims costs is implicit in the calculation because reliance is
placed both on actual historical data that reflect past inflation and on other factors that are
considered to be appropriate modifiers of past experience. The Pool does not discount estimated
claim liabilities. Adjustments to claims liabilities are charged or credited to expense in the periods
in which they are made. Amounts shown as negative loss reserves in Note 3, if arry, represent
payments to the claims servicing agent in excess of claims paid and case reserves on the Pool's loss
runs. These amounts, if any, are shown on the balance sheet as accounts receivable.

In accordance with practices prescribed or permitted by the Departrnents of Community Affairs and
Banking and Insurance, State of New Jersey, the audit procedures were not extended to the
underlying actuarial assumptions for Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) Reserve amounts since
they are prepared by the Pool's Actuary.

Reinsurance

The Pool uses reinsurance agreements to reduce its exposure to large losses on certain types of
insured events. Reinsurance permits recovery of a portion of losses from reinsurers, although it
does not discharge the primary liability of the Pool as direct insurer of the risks reinsured. The Pool
does not report reinsured risks as liabilities unless it is probable that those risks will not be covered
by reinsurers. Reinsurance premiums amounted to $270,903 and$274,886 for the years ended June
30, 2017 arñ 2016, respectively. The amount deducted from claims liabilities for reinsurance was
9244,665 and$245,615 for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

Management Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformþ with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

NOTE3: LOSSRESERVES

The liability for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses represents an estimate of the ultimate
net cost of all losses and loss adjustment expenses incurred but not yet paid as of June 30,2017.
This estimate is based on the estimated ultimate cost of settling the claims considering the historical
experience of the Pool, various other indusfiy statistics, including the effects of inflation and other
societal or economic factors, and the Pool's self-insured retention level. Management believes that
the liability for unpaid losses is adequate to cover the ultimate cost of reported and unreported
claims incurred but not yet paid. However, the ultimate cost may be more or less than the
estimated liability. The unpaid losses are stated net of any recoveries from excess-loss insurance.
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEME,NTS

JUNE 30.2011
(Continued)

NOTE 3: LOSS RESERVES (Cont'd)

Tlie Pool has created a loss reserve for any reported and potential unreported losses which have

taken place but in which tlie Pool has not received notices or reports of losses. Loss reserves, at

June 30, 2017 and 2016, which have been estimated by the Pool's Actuary and Servicing Agent, are

as follows:
2017 2016

$ 1,061,615 $Case Reserves

Losses Incurred but not Reported (Unaudited)

TotalLoss Reserves

Incurred Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses:

Provision for Insured Events of the Current Period

(Decrease)/Increase in Provision for lnsured Events

of Prior Years

Totallncurred Clairns and Clailn Adjustment Expenses

Payments:

Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses Attributable to

Insured Events of the Current Period

Claims and Claftn Adjustment Expenses Attributable to

Insured Events of Prior Years

TotalPayments

2016

$ 2,563,602 s 2,983,991

900,000 950,000

(r 18,896) (604,727)

s81 104 345,273

241,707 299,601

95

944,831

1,618,777

$2, 402.010 $ 2,563,602

The following represents changes in the aggregate reserves for the Fund:

2017

Unpaid Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses,

Beginning of Year

500,989

742,696 765,662

466,061

Total Unpaid Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses,

End of Year s 2,402,010 $ 2 602

A contingent liability exists with respect to reinsurance coverage which would become an actual

liability in the event the reinsuring company might be unable to meet it's obligations to the Pool

under existirtg reinsuratrce agreements.
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JLINE 30. 2017
(Continued)

NOTE 4: CASH AND CASH EOUTVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, and short-

term investments with original maturities of three months or less.

The Pool classifies certificates of deposit which have original maturity dates of more than three

months but less than twelve months from the date of purchase, as investments.

The GASB requires disclosure of the level of custodial credit risk assumed by the Pool in its
cash, cash equivalents and investments, if those items are uninsured or unregistered. Custodial
credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government's deposits may not be

returned.

Interest Rate Risk - In accordance with its cash management plan, the Pool ensures that any

deposit or investment matures within the time period that approximates the prospective need for
the funds, deposited or invested, so that there is not a risk to the market value of such deposits

or investments.

Credit Risk - The Pool limits its investrnents to those authorized in its cash management plan

which are those permitted under state statute as detailed below.

Custodial Credit Risk - The Pool's policy with respect to custodial credit risk requires that the

Pool ensures that Pool's cash and cash equivalents are only deposited in financial institutions in

which New Jersey insurance funds are permitted to invest their cash and cash equivalents.

Deposits:

New Jersey statutes requires that the Pool deposit public frinds in public depositories located in

New Jersey which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, the Federal

Savings and Loan [nsurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the United States that

insures deposits made in public depositories. The Pool is also permitted to deposit public funds

in the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund.

New Jersey statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public

funds that exceed depository insurance limits as follows:

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5Yo of the average daily balance of
collected public funds on deposit, and

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75% of
the capital funds of the depositoly, the depository must provide collateral having a market

value at least equal to 100% of the amount exceeding 75%.

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank, the Federal Home Loan Bank

or a banking institution that is a member of the Federal Reserve System and has capital funds

of not less than $25,000,000.

Investments:

New Jersey statutes permit the Pool to purchase the following types of securities:

(1) Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by
the United States of America;
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NOTE 4:

MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JLINE 30.2017
(Continued)

CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Cont'd)

Investments (Cont'd):

(2)

(3)

Checking

New Jersey Cash Management

s e98e272
70,@5

Government money market mutual funds;

Any obligation that a federal agency or a federal instrumentality has issued in accordance

with an act of Congress, which securþ has a maturity date not greater than 397 days

from the date of purchase, provided that such obligation bears a fixed rate of interest not
dependent on any index or other external factor;

(4) Bonds or other obligations of local units or bonds or other obligations of school districts
of which the local units are part or within which the school district is located;

(5) Bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date not more than 397 days from the date

of purchase, approved by the Division of Local Government Services in the Department

of Community Affairs for investment by local units;

(6) Local government investrnent pools;

(7) Deposits with the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund established pursuant to
section I of P.L. 1977 , c.28I (C.52: I 8A-90.4); or

(8) Agreements for the repurchase of fully collateralized securities if:

(a) the underlying securities are permitted investments pursuant to paragraphs (1) and
(3) above;

(b) the custody of collateral is transferred to a third party;

(c) the maturity of the agreement is not more than 30 days;

(d) the underlying securities are purchased through a public depository as defined in
section 1 of P.L. 1970, c.236 (C.17 :9-4I); and

(e) a master repurchase agreement providing for the custody and security of collateral is
executed.

(9) Debt obligations of federal agencies or govemment corporations with maturities not to
exceed 10 years from the date of purchase, excluding mortgage backed or derivative
obligations, provided that the investments are purchased through the State Division of
Investment and are invested consistent with the rules and regulations of the State

Investment Council.

As of June 30, 2017 and20l6, cash and cash equivalents of the Morris Essex Insurance Group
consisted of the following:

2017 2016

s 9,628,663

70345

s 10,059917 s 9,699,008
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROTIP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30.2017
(Continued)

NOTE 4: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (CONt'd)

Investments (Cont'd):

The carrying amount of the Pool's cash at June 30, 2017 was $10,09,917 and the bank balance
was $10,764,648. The carrying amount of the Pool's cash at June 30, 2016 was $9,699,008 and

the bank balance was $10,190,046. The New Jersey Cash Management funds are unregistered
and uninsured.

NOTE 5: NET POSITION

The State of New Jersey has no statutory minimum net position requirements. The Pool has

individual accumulated deficits at June 30,2017 as follows:

Fund Year 1985 - Worker's Compensation

Fund Year 1986 - Worker's Compensation

Fund Year 1987 - Worker's Compensation

Fund Year 1990 - Worker's Compensation

Fund Year l99l - Workers Compensation

Fund Year 1992 - Workers Compensation

Fund Year 1993 - Workers Compensation

Fund Year 1994 - Workers Compensation

Fund Year 1995 - Workers Compensation

Fund Year 1996 - Workers Compensation

Fund Year 1997 - Workers Compensation

Fund Year 1998 - Workers Compensation

Fund Year 2000 - rWorkers Compensation

Fund Year 200I - Workers Compensation

Fund Year 2002 - Workers Compensation

Fund Year 2004 - Workers Compensation

Fund Year 20M - Workers Compensation

$ r28
&9
34

35

95

12,257

136

83

294

240

18

4,704

3,509

4,592

3,6&
19279

33,045

The Pool has no current plans to assess the membership to eliminate these deficits.

There was an overall fund year deficit in 1992 of $ 12,1 16.

NOTE 6: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

In the normal course of its operations, the Pool has a number of lawsuits filed by claimants in
various stages. Although estimated loss reserves have been established by the Pool, a number of
these cases may possibly be settled for amounts inexcess of the Pool's loss reseryes. No provision
for these contingencies has been included in the financial statements since the amounts are not
reasonably estimable.
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MORRIS ESSE,X IN SI]RANCE GROI]P
NOTES TO FINANC TAT, STATEMtrNTS

JT]NE 3O 2017
(Continued)

NOTE 7: RELATIONSHIP V/ITH STATE SCHEDULES

The infonnation in the Pool's financial statements differs from the State Schedules listed in the

supplementary data section as Schedules A through F. Specifically, these unaudited Schedules

present historical information from the inception of each fund year.
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

RECONCILIATION OF S I,IARII,ITTF,S BY FIJNI)

ENDED JUNE 30

(Unaudited)

Worker's Compensation

nn 2016

Unpaid Claims and Claim Adjustrnent Expenses at Beginning of Year s 2,563,602 $ 2,983,991

Incurred Claims and Claim Adjustrnent Expenses:

Provision for Insured Events of the Current Period

Increase/(Decrease) in Provisiol'l for Insured Events of Prior Years

Total Incurred Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses

Payments:

Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses Attributable to

Insured Events of the Current Period

Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses Attributable to

Insured Events of Prior Years

900,000

(3 I 8,896)

950,000

(604,721)

581,104 345,273

241,707

500,989

299,601

466,061

Total Payrnents 142,696 765,662

Total Unpaid Clairns and Claim Adjustrnent Expenses at End of Year s 2,402,010 $ 2,563,602
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MORRIS ESSEX IN SI]RANCE GROUP

HISTORICAL OPERA G RF,SIII,TS ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - l98s ro 201'1

JUNE 30. 2017
(Unaudited)

$ 51,420,922
1,264,688

10,841

19,350,116
1,306,280

1,340,395

241,906
25,016

244,665

9,018,032
5,225,568

12,544,252

19,131

$ 21,996,191

511,647

21,485,144

14,3 03,600

Scliedule A

$ 52,696,451

35,188,144

16,901,701

3,219,301

20,127,008

12,623,983

l. Underwritinglncorne
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplernental Contributions
Other Income (except investlnents)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims:

Paid
Case Reserves

Imprest Account Recorìciliation
IBNR Reserve

Subtotal
Less Excess Insurance:
Received
Receivable
Recoverable

Subtotal
Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:
Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

ited claims and

3. Underwritine Surp lus/ll)eficitl : I -2

4. Investment Incorne (Earned)

5. Gross Oneratins S us/ll)eficit) :3+4

6. Return of Surplus:
Paid

Authorized and Unpaid
Subtotal Return of Surplus

1. Net Current Surpl us/fDeficit) : 5-6 $ 7,503,025
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1. Assets:
Cash and Investrnents (1)

Receivables (1):

Excess Insurance

Assessments
Other
Total Receivables

Prepaid Expenses (1)

Other Assets (1)
Total Assets

2. Liabilities:
Claims:

Case Reserves

lmprest Account Reconci liation
IBNR Reserve (2)
SubtotalClaims

Expenses (unpaid) (1):

Excess Insurance
Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Other Liabilities:
Unearned Contributions
Authorized Return of Surplus

Miscellaneous (1)
Subtotal

T'otal Liabilities

NET CURRENT SURPLUS/(DEFICTT) : | -2

Note: (1) Schedule attached itemizingthese categories

MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

HISTORICAL CE SHEET
FUND YEAR - ls85 TO2017

JLINE 3 0 2011

(Unaudited)

$ 10,059,91 7

25,0',75

2,814

7,067,615

1,340,395

1 03,1 00

19,131

$ 10,059,917

21,949

2,402,010

I 03,1 00

l9,l3l

Schedule B

$ 10,087,866

2,584,841

$ 7,503,025

Page 29



1. Underwritinglncorne
Regu lar Contributions (earned)

Supplementa I Contri butions

Other Income (except investments)

Total lncome

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

ilities limited claims

S lu Deficit

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5. Gross Oneratins Su us/lì_)eficit) 3+4

6. Retum of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

MORRIS ESSF,X INsItRANCE GROI IP

FT]ND YEAR OPERA G RtrSI]I,TS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 1985

JLINE 30. 2017

(Unaudited)

306,235

75,777

250

$

$ 180,539

180,539

64,219

Schedule C

$ 322,262

244,158

11,504

30,390

101,894

101,314

180,539

29,452

34,167

J

105,227

2,081

7 Net Current Surplus/(Deficit) : 5-6 $ s80
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JLINE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

1. Underwritinglncome:
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (clairns-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FLìND YEAR OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 1986

329,572

119,404

8,5 l3

370,478

244,665

$

r41,913

25,076

244,665

$ 615,143

411,654

Schedule C

$ 451,489

216,025

181,464

54,111

236,235

233,404

34,1 0B

38,428

203,489

12,536

)

1

Underwriting Surplus/(Defi cit) : I -2

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5. Gross Operatins Surplus/(Deficit) -- 3+4

6. Return of Surplus

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

)Y )?5

1,169

Net Current Surplus/(Deficit) : 5-6 $ 2,831
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(Unaudited)

l. Underwriting lncome

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited lncurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess lnsurauce Premi ums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (l claims and exoenses)

3. Underwritine S us/lDeficit) : 1-2

MORRIS ESSEX INSI]RANCE GROI]P

TING RES

FLIND YEAR - 1987

JUNE 30.2017

$ 33 8,3 87

203

140,5 13

57,286

42,552

$ 140,5 13

Schedule C

$ 338,590

240,351

140,5 13

99,838

4 e Earned

98,239

71,342

5. Gross Operatins Surplus/(Deficit) : 3+4

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

175,402

26

175,58i

115,428

$7 . Net Current Surp it) : 5-6 r53

Page 32



MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FIJND YEAR OPE,RA G RESULTS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 1988

JLTNE 3 0.2017
(Unaudited)

l. Underwritinglncolne:
Regu lar Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred I .iahilities:

Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

50,500

45,169

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit) : 1-2

4. Investrnent Income (Earned)

5 Gross Oneratins Su lus/lDeficit) i+4

6. Return Srrrnlus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

$ 355,114

9,657

s 251,'143

Schedule C

$ 365,431

347,412

251,143

251,743

95,669

1 8,01 9

32,886

50,905

50,7 55

1. Net CLrrrent Surplus/(Deficit) : 5-6

50,155

$ 150
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FT'ND YEAR OPERA RESTJLT'S ANALYSIS

FLIND YE AR - 1989

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Underwriting Income:

Regu lar Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Totallncome

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Lnprest Accoullt
IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

3 8,900
55 qt5

J

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5 Gross Ooeratins Su lus/lDeficit) :3+4

6. Retum Srrrnlus:

$ 456,450

349,440

s 850,270

99,993

Schedule C

$ 805,890

845,112

(39,222)

62,431

23,215

23,215

850,210

99,993

750,211

94,835

Underwriting Surplus/(Defi citl : 1 -2

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

1 -0-$S lu r clt

23,215

Page 34



(Unaudited)

1. Underwritinglncome:
Regular Contributions (eanied)

Supplernental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Totallncome

2. Incurred Liabilities
CIaims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess lnsurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (linrifed claims arrd exnenses)

3

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5. Gross Operatins Surplus/(Deficit) : 3+4

6. Return of Surplus

Paid

Authorized arrd Unpaid

Subtotal Return of SLrrplus

MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

T]LTS AN

FUND YEAR - 1990

JLINE 30.2017

415,966

12,914

409,145

36,400

53,3 l0

$

$ 409,145

Schedule C

$ 488,940

498,855

409,145

89,110

Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit'l : I -2 (9,915)

67,926

58,011

51,853

1 Net Current SurplLrs/(Deficit) : 5-6

5 7,85 3

$ 158
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1. Underwritinglncome:
Regu lar Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative

Subtotal Expenses

lncurred Liabilitie

3. Underwritins Surp lrrs/lDeficitl : I -2

4. lnvestment Income (Earned)

5. Gross Ooeratins Su lns/lDeficit) :3+4

6. Retunl of Surplus:

Paid

Autliorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

RESULTS

FLIND YEAR - 199I

JT]NE 3O 2011

(Unaudited)

558,830

57,718

505,124

33,250

53,655

$

$ 505,124

Schedule C

$ 616,548

592,029

505,724

86,905

24,519

63,619

88,1 3 8

81,103

1. Net Current Surp Deficit) 5-6

Bl,l03

$ 435
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SSEX INSURAN

FUND YEAR OPERA G RESI]I-TS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 1992

JLINE,30.2011
(Unaudited)

Underwriting Incorne:

Regular Contribution s (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

lmprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess lnsurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited lncurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Itrsurance Pretn iulns

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

31,225

50,930

3. Underwritins Suro lrrs/lDeficitì : I -2

4. Investrnent Income (Earned)

5. Gross Operatins S lus/fDeficit) :3+4

6. Return of Surplus

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of SurplLrs

$ 610,192

65,627

$ 648,517

Scliedule C

s 616,419

130,672

(54,253)

55,550

1,291

13,413

615,267

33,250

648,511

82,155

1 . Net Current Surol us/lDeficitl : 5-6

13,413

$ (12,1 16)

Page 37



MORRIS ESSEX INSIIRANCF, GROIIP

FIJND YEAR OPERA G RESIJLTS ANALYSIS
FUND R - 1993

Jr-rNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Underwriting Income:

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemerrtal Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total lncome

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess lnsurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Liniited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess lnsurance Prerniurns

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

36,262

52,432

3. Underwritins S rrs/lDeficit) 1-2

4. lnvestment Income LEarned)

5. Gross Operatins Sr"rrplus/(Deficit) :3+4

6. Return of Sulplus:

$ 673,101

218,843

s 691,218

Schedule C

$ 891,944

179,912

111,912

54,589

166,561

165,922

639

691,278

691,218

88,694

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplr-rs

1 $Net Current Surplus/(Deficit) : 5-6

165,922
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MORRIS ESSEX I]RANCE GROUP

FLTND YEAR OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS
YEAR - 19

JUNE 30. 2017

(Unaudited)

$ 965,362

l. Undelwritirrglncolne:
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Totallncome

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited lncurred Clairns (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurarrce Premiums

Administrative
SLlbtotal Expenses

lirnited claims

3. Underwritine Surplus/(Deficit) : 1-2

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5. Gross Oneratins S lus/lDeficitl i+4

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

421,541

$ 421,541

421,541

94,085

Scliedule C

s 965,362

515,632

40,208

53,877

449,130

183,134

633,464

632,219

s 1,245l. Net Current Surplus/(Deficit) : 5-6

632,219
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FLIND YEAR - 1995

JI.INE 30"2OT1

(Unaudited)

l. Underwriting Income

Regu lar Contributions (earned)

Supplernental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total lncome

2. lncurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurauce:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred CIaims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (l imited claims and exÞenses)

s 1,030,147

TS AN

Scliedule C

$ 1,030,747

488,719

398,532

$ 398,532

90,1 87

398,532

90,1 B7

J Underwriting Surplus/LDeficit) : 1 -2 542,028

294,411

5

4. lnvestrnent Incorne (Earned)

Gross Ooeratins Su lus/f Deficit) i+4

6. Retum o Srrrnlus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Retunl of Surplus

836,499

834,514

$ 1,9851 . Net Current Surplus/(Deficit) : 5-6

834,514
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l. Underwritinglncome:
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplernental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (clairns-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
SLrbtotal Expenses

Total lncurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

MORzuS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FIIND YEAR OPERA I RESIIT,TS ANALYSIS

YEAR -

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

s 1,241,462

595,079

34,541

58,620

$ 595,079

Schedule C

s 1,241,462

688,246

559,216

358,352

911,568

911,912

595,079

93,161

3 lu eficit :l

5

4. Investrnent Income (Eamed)

Gross Ooeratins Su lus/fì-)eficitl i+4

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

SLrbtotal Retum of Surplus

$ 5,5967 . Net Current Surplus/(Deficitl : 5-6

911,912
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FI]ND YEAR OPERA G RF,SI]I,TS ANALYSIS

YEAR - I
JLINE 30. 2017

(Unaudited)

s 1,296,106
l. Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Totallncome

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Lnprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess lnsurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

imited claims

Su lu eficit

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5. Gross Oneratins S lus/lDeficitl i+4

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

461,496

$ 461,496

Schedule C

$ 1,296,706

596,966

39,221

96,249

461,496

135,410

l
J 699,740

252,609

952,349

94'1,194

1 $ 4,555urrent S lcl

941,794
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(Unaudited)

l. Underwritinglncome:
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

hnprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expensesl

3. Underwritins Surp hrs/fDeficitl : l-2

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5. Gross Operatins us/lDeficit) :3+4

6. Returu of Surplus

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

T]LTS ANAL
FLIND YEAR - 1998

JUNE 30.2017

s 1,252,191

101,493

682,121

1,000

41,215

104,',763

$ 683,121

Schedule C

$ 1,3 53,684

829,099

524,585

314,564

839,149

817,833

683,121

145,918

s 21,3167 . Net Current Surpl us/fDeficitl: 5-6

811,833
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MORzuS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FTIND YEAR OPERA RESULTS ANALYSIS

FLTND R - 1999

JtrNE 30.201',7

(Unaudited)

1 Underwriting lncome:

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (clairns-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

43,452

100,728

$ 1,1 81,598

21,958

$ 552,784

Schedule C

$ 1,209,556

696,964

512,592

111,421

684,019

594,653

551,184

1,000

552,184

144,180

3 Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit) : 1 -2

4. Investment Income (Earnedl

5. Gross Oneratins Su lus/ll)eficit) :3+4

6. Retum of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

l Net Current Surplus/(Deficit) : 5-6

594,653

$ 89,366
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FUND YEAR OPERA G RE,SI]LTS ANALYSIS

FLTND YEAR - 2000

JLINE 30.2011
(Unaudited)

l. Underwritinglncome:
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

44,524

106,906

3 nderwritin S

4. Investment Income (Earnedl

5. Gross Ooeratine S lus/fDeficit) : 3+4

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Autliorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

$ 1,1 83,241

3,644

s 579,022

Scliedule C

$ 1,1 86,89 I

130,452

456,439

110,911

621,350

620,138

542,164

31,858

5,000

579,022

151,430

7 s 6,612Net Current Surol us/lDeficit): 5-6

620,138
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FLIND YEAR OPERA G RESULTS ANALYSIS

FLIND YEAR - 2OO1

JLINE 30.2011
(Unaudited)

48,668

195,055

$ 3 74,916

314,916

243,723

Schedule C

$ 1,17s,003

55 8,63 9

Underwriting Income:

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (clairns-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

I-iabilities limited

$ 1,175,003

312,416

2,500

3 Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit) : 1 -2 616,364

169,1694. Investment Incotne (Earned)

5. Gross Ooeratins S us/fl)eficitl :3+4

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

186,133

760,233

1. Net Current Surplus/LD¡rÛci1) -Ltl

160,233

$ 25,900

Page 46



(Unaudited)

l. Underwriting lncome:

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Totallncome

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred CIaims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

3. Underwritiris Surp lus/fl)eficitl : I -2

4. Investlnent Income (Earned)

5. Gross Operatins Surplus/(Deficit) :3+4

6. Return of Surplus

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

MORRIS ESSE,X INSURANCE GROUP

FLIND YEAR OPERATIN G REST]LTS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 2OO2

JLrNE 30.2017

s 1,210,637

632,304

2,500

6B,1 89

132,246

$ 634,804

634,804

200,435

Schedule C

s 1,210,631

835,239

315,398

96,329

411,127

428,031

1 Net Current Surplus/(Deficitl : 5-6

429,031

s 43,696
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MORRIS ESSEX INSI]RANCE GROI]P

FUND YEAR OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS

FLIND - 2003

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

$ 621,917

Schedule C

$ 1,301,636

903,982

391,654

95.326

1. Underwritinglncome:
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other lncome (except investments)

Totallncome

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess lnsurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Incurred Liab

3. Underwritins Surp lus/fDeficit) : I -2

4. Investment Income (Earnedl

5. Gross Operating Surplus/(Defìcitl :3+4

6. Return of Surplus

Paid

Autliorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

$ 1,301,636

605,917

11,000

5,000

144,910

131,155

621,911

282,065

and ENSES

492,980

430,395

1. Net Current Surnl us/lDeficit): 5-6

430,395

$ 62,5 85
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MORRIS E,SSEX INSI]RANCE GROUP

FT]ND YEAR OPERA G RESIII,TS ANAI,YSIS

FUND YEAR -2004
JUNE 30. 2017

(Unaudited)

$ 1,417,951

26,131

1. Underwritinglncome:
Regular Contributions (eamed)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Clairns (clairns-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

claims and

3. Underwritine Surplus/(Deficit) : 1-2

4. Investment Income (Eamed)

5. Gross Oneratins S lus/lDeficit) i+4

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

1,003,906

25,000

$ 1,028,906

Scliedule C

s 1,444,682

1,344,064

06028 9

112,021

143,131

315,158

ti

100,61 8

13,681

1l4,305

168,334

$ 5,9717. Net Current Surplus/(Deficit) :lfi

168,334
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1. Underwritinglncolne:
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claìms:

Paid

Case Reserves

lmprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Adrninistrative

Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities ited claims and exnenses)

3. Underwritins Surp lus/lDeficit'l: 1-2

4. Investrnent Income (Earned)

MORRIS ESSE,X IN SIJRANCE GROUP

FLIND YEAR OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 2OO5

JUNE 30. 2017

(Unaudited)

$ 1,463,891

12,366

1,092,636

2,500

164,260

151,033

$ 1,095,136

Schedule C

s 1,536,251

1,410,429

1,095,136

315,293

125,828

39,401

5 Gross Operating Surplus/(Defi cit) : 3+4 165,235

| 18,454

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

s 46,1817. Net Current Surp lus/lDeficit): 5-6

118,454
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(Unaudited)

Underwriting Income:

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplernental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (clairns-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities iled clainrs and exnenses)

3. Underwritins Surp lus/lDeficit) : I -2

4. Investment Income (_Earned)

Su lu clt -J

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Retunr of Surplus

MORRIS ESSEX IRANCE GROI]P

TING RESUL

FUND YEAR - 2006

JI.INE,30,2OI1

s 1,740,803

543,81 1

2,500

162,854

162,863

$ 546,31 1

Schedule C

$ 1,740,803

812,028

546,311

325,111

868,175

173,125

5 1,041,900

911,641

7. Net Current Surpl us/ll)eficit) : 5-6

917,641

$ t 24,259
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l. Underwritinglncome:
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investtnents)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total lncurred Liabilities ited claims arrd exoerrses)

3. Underwritins Surp Ius/llleficit) : I -2

4. lnvestment Income (Eanled)

5

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

OPERATING

FUND YEAR .2001

JtrNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

$ 1,952,898

808,559

42,457

15,000

116,124

171,249

$ 866,016

Schedule C

$ 1,952,898

1,213,989

866,016

341,913

738,909

110,134

Gross Operating Surplus/(Defi cit) : 3+4 849,043

698,481

7. Net Current Surpl us/fDeficit):5-6

698,481

$ 150,562
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MORRIS ESSEX INST]RANCE GROUP

FT]ND YE,AR OPERA G RtrSI]I,TS ANAI,YSIS

YEAR - 2

JL|NE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

s 982,405

Schedule C

s 1,999,626

1,365,154

634,472

47,241

1. Underwritinglncome:
Regu lar Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Otlier Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess lnsurance Premiums

Adrninistrative

Subtotal Expenses

litie limited claims

Su lu lclt :1

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5. Gross Oneratins S lus/fDeficit) i+4

6. Retum of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

s 1,969,623

30,003

952,705

19,700

10,000

209,826

112,923

982,405

382,149

3

681,713

405,613

7 :5-et Current S lu Deficit

405,613

s 216,100
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

634,103

200,880

$ 1,114,437

l,r14,43l

835,583

Schedule C

2 ,160

1,950,020

FUND YEAR O RESI]LTS ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR - 2OO9

JUNE 30.2OI7
(Unaudited)

L Underwriting Incolne

Regu lar Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total lncome

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

lmprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Lirnited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total lncurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

3. Underwritins Surp lus/lDeficit) : l-2

4. Investnlent lnconfu

5. Gross Operating Surplus/(Deficit) :3+4

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

$ 2,577,324

70,836

$ 648

1,109,43'7

5,000

698,140

22,354

120,494

396,298

$ 324,196I . Net Current SLrrplus/(Deficit) : 5-6

396,298
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Underwriting Income:

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplernental Contributions

Other lncome (except investments)

Totallncome

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurauce Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (lirnited claims and exoenses)

3. Underwritins Su lus/lDeficifl 1-2

4. Investment Incorne (Earned)

5. Gross Ooeratins Surplus/(Deficit) :3+4

6. Return of SurplLls

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FUND YEAR OPERA G RESI]T,TS ANALYSIS

FLTND YEAR -2OIO

JLINE 30.20I7
(Unaudited)

$ 2,715,501

82,217

1,016,356

5,000

689,935

320,763

$ 1,021,356

1,021,356

1,010,698

Scliedule C

s 2,797,-ll8

2,032,054

165,664

23,561

189,231

41 5 ,143

1 . Net Current Surpl rrs/lDeficit'l : 5-6

415,143

$ 3 i 4,088
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MORRIS ESSE,X INSURANCE GROUP

FUND YEAR OPERATING RESIII,TS ANALYSIS

FLIND YEAR -2OII
JLINE 30"2017

(Unaudited)

L Underwriting Income:

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Totallncome

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

lmprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess lrrsurance Pl'erniulns

Administrative

Subtotal Expenses

Total hrcurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

136,312

325,531

3 nderwritin Su

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5. Gross Ooeratine S lus/lDeficit) :3+4

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

s 2,876,606

$ 661,543

Schedule C

$ 2,876,606

1,123,386

1,153,220

24,887

1,178,101

536,"111

656,543

5,000

661,543

1,061,843

l. Net Current Surplus/(Deficit) : 5-6

536,-171

$ 641,336
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FLTND YEAR OPERA G RESI]LTS ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR -20T2

JLINE 30.2011
(Unaudited)

Underwriting lncome:

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. IncurredLiabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited lncurred Clairns (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess hrsurance Prelniunts

Administrative

Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

753,914

328,194

nderwritin S u

4. Investment lncome (Earnedl

5. Gross Oneratins SLr lus/fDeficit) :3+4

s 2,822,785

$ 725,225

Schedule C

s 2,822,185

1,801 ,333

573,933

61,522

89,710

1,082,108

J 1,015,452

20,416

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

ALrthorized aud Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

1,035,868

448,735

1 . Net Current Surol us/lDeficitl : 5-6

448,135

$ 587,1 33
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MORzuS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FLì-ND YEAR OPERA G RESI]LTS ANALYSIS
FLIND R-2013

JtrNE,30.201l
(Unaudited)

l. Underwritinglncome:
Regu lar Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other lncome (except investments)

Totallncome

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

lmprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Adrrinistrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (.limited claims and expenses)

792,575

336,493

s 2,999,683

$ 750,001

Schedule C

$ 2,999,683

1,879,069

1,120,614

21,745

561,733

65,2r4

123,054

750,001

1,129,068

J

l

Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit) : 1 -2

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5. Gross Oneratins S lus/ll)eficit) :3+4

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized arrd Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

328,616

45,098

1,142,359

373,114

Net Current Surplus/(Defìcit) : 5-6 $ 768,585

Page 58



MORRIS ESSEX INSI]RANCE GROUP

FTIND YEAR OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS

FT]ND YE AR - 2014

JLINE 30,2017
(Unaudited)

Underwriting Income:

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplernental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. lncurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

hnprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (clairns-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

830,209

364,168

Su

4. Investment Income (Earned)

5. Gross Ooeratins Su lus/ll)eficit) :3+4

6. Return of Surnlus

$ 3,040,880

$ 950,000

Schedule C

$ 3,040,880

2,144,911

895,903

18,823

914,726

191 ,350

561,534

204,514

r77,892

950,000

1,194,977

a
J

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

159,999

31,351

7. Net Current Surplus/(Deficit): 5-6 s 723,316
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(Unaudited)

1. Underwritinglncome:
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. IncurredLiabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Lirnited Incurred Clairns (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (l mifed claims and exnenses)

3. Underwritine Surp lus/ll)eficit\ : 1-2

4. Investlnent Income (Earnedl

5

6. Retunr of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

RES

FLTND YEAR - 2015

JLINE 30.2011

$ 3,242,193

523,761

184,653

141,551

906,197

353,829

$ 849,965

Schedule C

s 3,242,193

2,110,591

849,965

7,260,626

1,131,602

11,953

Gross Operating Surplus/(Deficit) : 3+4 1,149,555

1. Net Current Surp us/lDeficit) : 5-6 $ 1,1 49,555
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(Unaudited)

Underwriting Income:

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other lncome (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities:
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (linrited claims and exnelrses)

3. Underwritins Surp lus/fDeficit): 1-2

4. hlvestment lncorne (Earned)

6. Return of Surplus:

Paid

Authorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

MORRIS ESSE,X IIRANCE GROI]P

FLIND YEAR OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR - 2016

JI'rNE 30.2017

$ 3,356,514

l,8l5

419,',l78

159,509

3l0,l13

965,656

369,885

$ 950,000

Schedule C

$ 3,358,389

2,285,541

1,012,848

12,466

1,085,314

950,000

1,335,541

5 Su lu

7. Net Current Surp tctt) : 5-6 $ I ,085,3 l4
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(Unaudited)

1. Underwriting Income:

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. IncurredLiabilities
Claims:

Paid

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Less Excess Insurance:

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Limited Incurred Claims (claims-excess)

Expenses:

Excess Insurance Premiums

Administrative
Subtotal Expenses

Total Incurred Liabilities (limited claims and expenses)

3. Underwritins Surp lus/fDeficit) : l-2

4. Investment Income (Earnedl

5. Gross Operatins S lus/lDeficit) :3+4

6. Retunl of Surplus

Paid

Autliorized and Unpaid

Subtotal Return of Surplus

MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

RESTJLTS ANAL
FLIND YEAR - 2017

JLINE 30,2017

s 3,294,s74

241,707

241,878

410,415

1,029,929

321,056

$ 900,000

Schedule C

$ 3,294,514

2,250,985

900,000

1,3 50,985

1,043,589

6,494

1,0s0,083

1. Net Current Surnl us/lDeficit): -5-6 $ 1,050,083
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MORzuS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
FLIND YEAR ACCOUNT TING RESULTS ANALYSIS

FLIND YEAR - 1985

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

General and

Administrative

Scliedule D

Total

Underwriting Income
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

$ 306,235
15,lll

250

$ 306,235
15,777

250
7))322,262

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses
Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adiustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

180,539

29,452 s 34,167

180,539

64,219

209,991 34,161 244,158

112,271 (34,'t67) 11,504

685
(6,370)

29,105
6,370

30,390

(5,685) 36,075 30,390

106,5 86 1,308 101,894

106,114 600 101,314

$ (128) $ 708 $ s80
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1. Underwriti ns Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FI]ND YEAR ACCOLINT O ATING RE,SI]LTS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 1986

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts

Worker's

Compensation

Insurance

$ 329,572

119,404

8,5 13

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

$ 329,512

119,404

8,5 13

457,489 451,489

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (lirnited incurred)

Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments

Investment Income

Transfers

Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7 . Net Current Surplus

203,489

34,1 08 38,428

203,489

72,536$

237,591 38,428 216,025

219,892 (38,428) 181,464

2,420 52,351 54,'771

2,420 52,351 54,111

222,312 13,923 236,235

222,961 10,443 233,404

$ (64e) $ 3,480 $ 2,831
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
FUND YEAR ACCOI INT OPERATTNG RESUT,TS ANAT,YSTS

FUND - 1987

JLrNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Otl-rer Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

General and

Admiriistrative

Schedule D

Total

Underwriting Income
Regu lar Contributions (eamed)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

$ 338,387

203

$ 33 8,3 87

203

338,590 33 B,590

2. Incurued Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses
Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adiustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

I . Net Current Surplus

140,5 13

5',1,286 $ 42,552
140,5 l3
99,838

197,799 42,552 240,351

140,191 (42,552) 98,239

4

33,246

71,338 17,342
(3 3,246)

33,250 44,092 17,342

1'74,041 1,540 1 75,5 81

1'74,075 1,353 175,428

$ (34) $ 187 $ 153
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MORRIS ESSEX INSI]RANCE GROUP

FTJND YEAR ACCOUNT O TING RESI]LTS ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR - 1988

JUNE 30,2017
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Otlrer Accounts
Worker's

Compensation General and

Insurance Administrative

Scliedule D

Total

1. Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplernental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Totallncome

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses
Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adiustments
Investment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7 . Net Current Surplus

$ 355,774
9,651

$ 355,774
9,657

,431365,431

251,7 43

50,500 $ 45,169

251,743

95,669

302,243 45,169 341,412

63,188 45,169

32,882
12,541

------ 4f!429

1 8,019

4

12,541)
12,543

50,645

32,886

32,886

260 50,905

50,606 149 50,7 55

$ 3e$ lil $ 150
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
FUND YEAR ACCOLINT OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 1989

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
\Worker's

Compensation
lnsurance

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

Underwriting lncome
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)
Total Income

$ 456,450
349,427

$ 456,450
349,440s r3

805,811 l3 805,890

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwritins Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

1 . Net Current Surplus

750,217
3 8,900 55 q15

750,277
94,835

789,lll {5 q?5 845,112

16,100 (55,922) q )))

62,437

7,382
62,431
(1,382)

1,382 5 5,055 62,431

24,082 (861) 23,215

24,082 (867) 23,215

$ -0- $ -0- $ -0-
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MORRIS ESSEX INSI ]R ANCF, GROI ]P

OPERA
FLIND YEAR - I99O

JLTNE,30.2017
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

General and

Administrative

Scliedule D

Total

l. Underwriting lncome

Regu lar Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)
Total Income

$ 415,966
72,974

$ 415,966
12,974

488,940 49B,940

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

1. Net Current Surplus

409,145
36,400 $ 53,310

409,145
89,710

445,545 53,3 10 498,855

43,395 (53,310) (9,915)

4

12,910

61,922
(12,910)

92661

12,914 55,012 61,926

56,309 1,102 58,011

56,344 1,509 57,853

$ (3s) $ 193 $ 158
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1. Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

MORRIS ESSEX RANCE GROUP
FT]ND YEAR ACCOLTNT O TING RESI]LTS ANALYSIS

FLIND Y R - 1991

JUNE 30. 2017
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation General and

Insurance Administrative

$

Schedule D

Total

558,830
57 ,l l8

$ 558,830
57,718

616,548 616,548

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adiustments
Investment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

505,124
33,250 S 53,655

505,124
86,905

538,374 53,655 592,029

l8,ll4 53,65 5)

63,606
( 1,005)

,601

24,519

l3
1,005

63,619

1,01 B 63,619

19,192 8,946 88,1 3 I

19,281 8,416 87,703

$ (es) s s30 $ 435
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MORRIS ESSEX INSIIRANCF, GROI]P
I]NT OPERATIN
FLIND YEAR - 1992

JUNE 30.2011
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

1. Underwriting lncome
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplernental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

$ 610,792
65,627

$ 610,792

65,627

616,419 676,419

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (lirnited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adiustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

1 . Net Current Surplus

648,511
31,225-------wD $ 50,930-- sõ;øõ-

648,517
82,155

730,612

(3,323) (50,930) (54,253)

4

2,638
55,546
(2,638)

55,550

2,642 52,908 55,550

(681) 1,918 1,297

11,57 6 1,831 13,413

$ (12,251) $ 141 $ (12,1 16)
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
FLIND YEAR ACCOLTNT O TING RESULTS ANALYSIS

FLTND YEAR - 1993

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
lnsurance

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplernental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Totallncome

$ 613,l0l
218,843

$ 673,101
218,843

891,944 891,944

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (lirnited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficitl

4. Adjustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

691,218
36,262 S 52,432

69r,218
88,694

'727,540 2 '179,912

164,404 (52,432) 111,912

22 54,567 54,589

22 54,561 54,589

164,426 2,135 166,561

164,562 1,3 60 165,922

$ (136) $ 71s $ 639
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
FI IND YEAR ACCOUNT ATTNG RtrSI IT,TS ANALYSIS

FTIND YEAR - 1994
JUNE 30.2017

(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

1. Underwriting lncome

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

s 965,362

965,362

$ 96s 623

965,362

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (lirnited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficitl

4. Adiustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

1. Net Current Surplus

421,547
40,208 53,877

421,547

94,085$

461,755 53,871 515,632

503,601 53,877) 449,730(

34

103,244

183,700
(t03,244)

783,734

103,278 80,456 lB3,l34

606,885 26,579 633,464

606,968 25,25r 632,219

$ (83) $ 1,328 $ 1,245
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
RESULTS ANAL

FUND YEAR - 1995

JLINE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

Underwriting Income
Regu lar Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)
Total Income

s 1,030,747 s 1,030,14'7

1,030,1471,030,747

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (lirnited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. UnderwritingSurplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustrnents
lnvestment Iucome
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

1 . Net Current Surplus

398,532 398,532
90,181$ 90,187

398,532 90,1 87 488,119

632,2r5 (90, I 87) 542,028

53

158,629

294,4r8
(158,629)

35,789

294,471

158,682 294,411

790,897 45,602 836,499

191,197 43,323 834,514

$ (2e4) $ 2,279 $ 1,985
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
FUND YEAR ACCOLINT O TING RESULTS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 1996

JL]NE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

1. Underwriting Income

Regu lar Contributions (eamed)

Supplernental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. hicurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Sr"rrplus

6. Return of Surplus

1 . Net Current Surplus

s 1,247,462 $ 1,247 ,462

1,247,462 1,247,462

595,079
34,547

595,079
93,167

629,626
$ 5 8,620

5 ,620 688,246

617,836 (5 8,620) 559,216

344
210,855

3 5 8,008

(210,855)
358,352

211,199 147,153 358,352

829,035 88,533 911,568

829,275 82,691 911,912

$ (240) $ 5,836 $ 5,596
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MORzuS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

Worker's
Compensation

Insurance

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

FLiND YEAR OPERATING RESUI ,TS ANAI,YSIS
FLIND YEAR - 1997

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts

1. Underwriting Incomg

Regu lar Contributions (earned)

Supplementa I Contributiolls
Other Incorne (except investments)

Totallncome

$ 1,296,106 s 1,296,706

1,296,106

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adiustments
Investrnent lncome
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

1. Net Current Surplus

461,496
39,221

5 ,717

$ 96,249

461,496
135,470

96,249 596,966

795,989 (e6 ,249) 699,140

3,499
35,547

249,110
(35,541)

252,609

9,046 213,563 252,609

83 5,035 111,314 952,349

835,053 112,741 947,',794

$ (1 $ 4,573 $ 4,555
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MORRIS ESSEX IN SIIRANCE GROI]P
TS ANALYSIS

Schedule D

Total

FUND YEAR COLINT OPE,RATING RES

FLIND YEAR - 1998

JUNE 30"2011
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

General and

Administrative

Underwriting Income

Regu lar Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investrnents)

Totallncome

$ 1,252,191
101,493

1,3 84

$ 1,252,191
101,493

1,353,684

2. IncurredLiabilities
Clairns (lirnited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustrnents
Investment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustrnents

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

1. Net Current Surplus

683,121
41,215 s 104,163

683,121
145,978

124,336 104,763 829,099

629,348 104,763

313,994
(125,657)
IB

524,585

510

125,657

314,564

126,221 7 314,564

7 55,515 83,574 839,t49

760,219 51,554 817,83 3

$ 4,104) $ 26,020 $ 21,316
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MORRIS E,SSEX INSI]RANCE GROUP
LTS ANALY

Schedule D

Total

FUND YEAR - 1999

JtrNE 30.201',1

(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

General and

Administrative

l. Underwriting lncome
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investtnents)

Total Income

$ 1,1 81 ,598
15,012 12,946

1,181,598

21,958
$

$

1,196,610 12,946 1,209,556

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adiustments
Investment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

1. Net Current Surplus

552,184
43,452 100,'728

552,184
144,180

596,236 100,128 696,964

600,314 87,782)

I 18,486

512,592

52,941 ll1,42',7

52,941 I 18,486 111,427

653,315 30,704 684,019

565,886 28,761 594,653

$ 87,429 $ 7,937 $ 89,3 66
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MORzuS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
PERATING

FUND YEAR - 2OOO

JLINE 30.20I7
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
w S

Schedule D

Total
Compensation General and

Insurance Administrative
l. Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)
Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses
Total Liabilities

3. Underwritins Surplus/(DefiçI1)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income
Transfers

Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

1. Net Current Surplus $ (3,s09) $ 10,121 $ 6,612

$ 1,183,241
3,644

$ 1,183,247

3,644

1,1 86,891 1,1 86,891

579,022
44,524 $ 106,906

5',79,022

151,430

623,546 106,906 730,452

563,345 ( 106,906) 456,439

140
30,315

170,771
(30,3 l5)

170,911

5 140,456 170,9ll

593,800 33,550 627,350

591,309 23,429 620,738
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MORRIS ESSEX I]RANCE GROUP

FLIND YEAR ACCOUNT TING RESULTS ANALYSIS
FLTND YEAR - 2OOI

JtrNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts

Worker's
Compensation General and

Insurance Administrative

Schedule D

Total

1. Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplernental Contributi ons

Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. lncurredLiabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses
Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income
Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

1. Net Current Surplus

$ 1,175,003 $ 1 ,175,003

1,77 5,1,175,003

314,916
48,668 $ 195,055

314,916
243,723

363,584 195,055 558,639

81 1,419 195,055

169,018
84,459

616,364

691
(84,459)

169,169

83,768)

127,651

253,537 169,169

58,482 786,133

'732,243 21,990 760,233

s (4,592) $ 30,492 $ 25,900
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MORzuS ESSEX INSI]RANCE GROUP
TS

FUND YEAR.2OO2
JI-rNE 30.2011

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

l. Underwriting Income
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred iabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus $ (3,664) $ 41,360 S 43,696

s 1,210,637 s 1,210,637

7,210,63-l 1,210,63',7

634,804
68,1 89 s 132,246

634,804
200,435

102,993 132,246 835,239

501,644 (132,246) 3"15,398

7,167

(84,444)
83,211)

424,361

95,162

84,444

96,329

119,606 96,329

47,360 411,'l2l

428,031 428,031
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1. Underwriting lncome
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FUND YEAR ACCOI INT OPERATING RESUI ,TS ANAI,YSIS
FUND YEAR -2003

JLINE 30. 2017
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 1,301,636

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

1,301,636

$ 1,301,636

1,301 J

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (lirnited incurred)
Expenses
Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

1. Net Current Surplus

621,917

144,910 $ 137,155

621,911
282,065

'7 1 131,155 903,982

534,809 (137,155) 397,654

1,282

(104,090)

808)

94,044

104,090

95,326

I 98,1 34 95,326

432,001 60,919 492,980

401,179 29,216 430,395

$ 30,822 s 31,163 $ 62,585
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
FI]ND YEAR ACCOUNT O ATTNG RF,SI ]I,TS ANALYSIS

FI.]ND YEAR -2004
JUNE 30.2011

(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
lnsurance

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

1 Underwriting lncorne

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses
Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficitl

4. Adiustments
Investment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7 . Net Current Surplus

$ 1,417 ,951
26,731

$ 1,411,951
26,731

,682 1,444,682

1,028,906
172,021 $ 143,13 7

1,028,906
315,158

1,344,1,200,927 143,137

243,155 (143,13',7) 100,61 8

520

(1 08,060
1 07,540)

73,161

108,060

73,681

,681( 181,227

136,275 3 8,090 114,305

155,494 12,840 168,334

$ 19,219) S 25,250 $ 5,911

Page 82



I. UnderwritiugIncorne
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contribution s

Other Income (except investrnents)

Total Income

MORRIS ESSE,X ]RANCE GROI]P

FLIND YEAR ACCOUNT OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 2OO5

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 1,414,260 $

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

49,631

12,366

1,463,891
72,366

$

7,414,260 121,991 1,536,257

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses
Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adiustments
Investment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

1 . Net Current Surplus $ 39,865 $ 6,916 S 46,181

1,095,136
164,260 15 1,033

1,09s,136
315,293

1,259,396 151,033 1,410,429

154,864 (29,036) 125,828

1,139 38,268 39,401

1,139 38,268 39,407

156,003 o )'1,') 165,235

1 16,138 2,316 118,454
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
PERATING

FLIND YEAR - 2006

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
lnsurance

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

l. Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses
Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficitl

4. Adjustments
Investment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

$ 1,392,642 $ 348,161 $ 1,740,803

1,392,642 J ,761 1,740,803

546,31.1

162,854 162,863

546,3t1
325,711

709,165 162,863 812,028

683,477 I85,298 868,115

2,639

1

110,486 113,125

110,486 113,725

686,116 355,184 I ,041,900

I19,161 l9B,4B0 911,641

$ (33,045) $ 157,304 S 124,259
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
OPERATING RESULTS

FLIND YEAR - 2OO7

JUNE 30. 2017
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

l. Underwriting Income
Regu lar Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investrnents)
Total lncome

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (lirnited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7 . Net Current Surplus

$ 1,562,318 $ 390,580 $ 1,952,898

1,562,318 390,580 1,952,898

866,016
176,724 1l1,249

866,016
347,913

1,042,740 1l1,249 1,213,989

519,578 219,331 138,909

0213 10'1,101 I 10,134

3,021 107,101 1 10,134

522,605 326,438 849,043

512,894 185,587 698,481

$ 9,111 $ 140,851 $ 150,562
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MORRIS ESSEX IN SI]RANCE GROUP
LTS ANALY

Schedule D

Total

FUND YEAR - 2OO8

JUNE 30.2011
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

General and

Administrative

I. Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplernental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)
Total Income

$ 1,575,698
30,003

s 393,925 $ 1,969,623

30,003

1,605,107 ?q? q?5 1,999,626

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwritins Surplus/(Deûçj1)

4. Adjustments
Investment lncome

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7 . Net Current Surplus

982,405
209,826 112,923

172, -l

982,405
382,149

1,192,231 1,365,154

413,410 221,002 634,472

9,830

29,722

31,411

(29,122)

47,24I

39,552 1,689 47,241

453,022 228,691 681,713

206,219 199,394 405,613

246$ ,803529,291 $276,100
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D YEAR

Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
RESUL

FUND YEAR - 2OO9

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
ffi

Compensation
Insurance Liabil

General and

Administrative

Scliedule D

Total

$ 1,556,41ll
10,836

$ 505,388 $ 515,465 s 2,517,324
70,836

1,627 ,301 505,3 88 515,465 2,648,760

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Defìcit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

1,114,431
153,381 481,322 200,880

1,114,437
835,583

1,267,818 481,322 200,880 1,950,020

359,489 24,066 314,585 698,140

10,673

24,066

1,105

(24,066)

10,576 22,354

34,139 (22,961) 10,576 22,354

394,228 1,105 325,161 120,494

261,522 134,1',76 396,298

s t32,706 $ 1,105 $ 190,385 s 324,196
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MORRIS ESSEX INSIJRANCE GROUP

FUND YEAR ACCOUNT TING RESTJLTS ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 2OIO

JUNE 30.20r7
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
ìWorker's

Compensation
Insurance Liability

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income

$ 1,7 55,412
82,211

$ 521,160 $ 438,869 s 2,715,501
82,217

1,837,689 521,160 438,869 2,797,778

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment lncome

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

1,021,356
196,592 493,343 320,763

1,021,356
l,o 10,69g

7,217,948 493,343 320,763 2,032,054

619,-/41 21,877 1 18,106 765,664

3,4'7'7

27,811

986

(21,811)
19,104 23,567

31,294 (26,831) 19,104 23,567

651,035 986 137,210 189,231

415,143 415,143

$ 17s,892 S 986 S 137,210 $ 314,088
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FUND YEAR ACCOUNT OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 2OI1

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance Liability

General and

Administrative

Scliedule D

Total

L Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)
Total Income

$ 1,965,143 $ 538,463 $ 473,000 s 2,876,606

I ,865, 143 538,463 473,000 2,876,606

2. IncurredLiabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

661,543
223,492 325,531

661,543
1,067,843512,820

2,820885,035 325,531 1,723,386

980,1 08 25,643 147,469 1,153,220

'7,851

25,643

2,268 14,162 24,887

(25,643)
33,500 (23,375) 14,762 24,887

I ,0 I 3,608 2,268 162,231 1,118,107

536,111 536,771

s 416,831 S 2,2685162,231 5641,336
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
FUND YEAR ACCOUNT OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 2012
JUNE 30,2OI1

(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance Liability

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total
Underwriting Income
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)
Total Income

s 2,167,'761 $ 358,493 S 302,525 S 2,822,',785

2,161,167 358,493 302,525 2,822,785

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (lirnited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Defìcit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

'7)\ ))<
229,115 524,799 328,194

725,225
1 ,082, 108

954,340 524,799 328,194 1,807,333

1,207,427 (166,306) (25,669) 1,015,452

10,167

( 1 90,1 40)

1,686

166,199

8,563

23,341

20,476

(119,973) 168,485 31,904 20,416

1,021,454 2,179 6,235 1,035,868

448,735 448,135

$ s78,719 $ 2,179 $ 6,235 $ 587,133
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
FUND YEARACCOUNT OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 2OI3
JUNE 30.2017

(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Vy'orker's

Compensation
Insurance Liability

General and
Administrative

Schedule D

Total

Underwriting Income
Regular Contributions (eamed)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)
Total Income

s 2,109,380 s 588,610 s 301,693 s 2,999,683

2,l0g,3go 588,610 301,693 2,999,683

2. IncurredLiabilities
Claims (limited incuned)
Expenses
Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

750,001
232,584

@
1,126,795

559 991
559,991

336,493

750,001
1,129,068

336,493 1,879,069

28,619 (34,800) 1,120,614

12,338

(229,740)
3,443 5,964

261,802

21,745

Æ
-trt 

tJ(217,402) 267,766

909,393 232,966 I,142,359

373,774 373,774

s 535,619 S -0-s232,966$768,585
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Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplernental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total lncome

MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
T]LTS AN

FLTND YEAR - 2014

JUNE 30,2017
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
'Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

2,172,696 626,491 301,693

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

$ 2,112,696 S 626,491 $ 301,693 $ 3,040,880

3,040,880

2. IncurredLiabilities
Clairns (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adiustments
lnvestment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustrnents

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

1. Net Current Surplus

14,257 3,615
(3 1,683)0,501

16,244 (28,008)

912,902 1,824

950,000
233,550 596,659 364,168

950,000
1,194,9',/7

1,183,550 596,659 364,768 2,144,977

929,146 29,832 (63,01s) 895,903

891

62,184

18,823

63,015 18,823

914,126

191,350 191,350

s 721,552 $ 1,824 $ -0 $ 123,316
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
FLIND YEAR ACCOUNT OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 2015

JLrNE 30. 2017
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance Liability

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

Underwriting Income
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)

Total Income 2,260,268 672,203

s 2,260,268 s 672,203 s 309,122 S 3,242,193

309,122 3,242,193

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (lirnited incurred)
Expenses
Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(_Deficit)

4. Adiustments
Investment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustrnents

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

1. Net Current Sur"plus

849,965
265,062

1,115,027

1,145,241

13,046

( 10,910)

---î
1,147,377

641,135--Ãfus 353,829

-3rîw

849,965
7,260,626
2,110,591

30,468 (44,107) 1,131,602

4,031

(32,327)
870

43,237

11,953

-=@(28,290) 44,107

2,178 1,149,555

$ 1,147,377 $ 2,178 $ -0- $ I ,149,555
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MORRIS ESSEX I]RANCE GROI]P

FLTND YEAR ACCOUNT OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR - 2016

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance Liability

General and

Administrative

Schedule D

Total

Underwriting Income
Regular Contributions (earned)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)
Total Income

$ 2,319,357 $ 688,160 $ 348,991 $ 3,356,514

1,875 1,875

2,327,232 688,1 60 348,997 3,358,389

2. Incurred Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses

Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investrnent Income

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

1. Net Current Surph"rs

950,000
2',74,886 690,110 369,885

950,000
1,33s,541

r,224,886 690,',770 369,885 2,285,541

1,096,346 (2,610) (20,888) 1,072,848

11,388

(22,420)

151

1,859

321

20,561

12,466

2,610 20,888 12,466

1,085,314 1,085,314

s 1,08s,314 $ -0- $ -0- $ I,08s,314
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
FLIND YEAR ACCOLTNT OPERATING RESULTS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR- 2017

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Coverages and Other Accounts
'Worker's

Compensation
Insurance Liabilþ

General and
Administrative

Schedule D

Total
Underwriting Income

Regular Contributions (eamed)

Supplemental Contributions
Other Income (except investments)
Total Income

s 2,215,755 s 759,026 $ 319,793 S 3,294,574

2,215,755 759,026 319,793 3,294,574

2. Incuned Liabilities
Claims (limited incurred)
Expenses
Total Liabilities

3. Underwriting Surplus/(Deficit)

4. Adjustments
Investment Income

Transfers
Total Adjustments

5. Gross Operating Surplus

6. Return of Surplus

7. Net Current Surplus

900,000
270,903 759,026_1W 321,056

Æ

900,000
1,350,995
2,250,9851,170,903

1,044,952 (t,263) 1,043,589

4,898 1,596 6,494

4,898 1,596 6,494

1,049,750 JJJ 1,050,083

$ 1,049,750 $ -0- $ 333 $ 1,050,083
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MORzuS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
FTIND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS

FL]ND - 1985

JLINE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Clairns

Cost/Claim

$ 180,539

180,539

180,539

$

252

116
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Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim

MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
FLIND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS

FLIND YEAR - 1986

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 310,478

244,665

615.143

141,913

25,016

244,665

411,654

203,489

252

$ 807
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FLIND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR - 1987

JLrNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 140,5 l3

140,513

140,5 13

265

$ s30

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
FLTND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 1988

JLrNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 251,7 43

251,743

251,143

204

$ 1,234

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
FUND YEAR IMS ANALYSIS

FLIND YEAR - 1989

JUNE 3 0 2011

(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 850,210

850,270

99,993

99,993

150,271

262

$ 2,864

Paid Claìms

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Illsurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FUND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS
FLTND YEAR - I99O

JUNE,30. 20r7
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 409,145

409,t45

409,145

286

$ 1.431

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Clairns

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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Paid Claims

Case Reserves

hnprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Clair-ns

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim

MORRIS ESSEX INSI]RANCE GROUP

FLIND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR - 1991

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 505,124

505,124

505,124

2s2

2,004$
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MORRIS ESSEX INSI]RANCE GROI]P

FUND YEAR - 1992
JUNE 30,2OI1

(Unaudited)

FLIND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess hrsurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim

$ 615,261

33,250

648,517

648,517

$

253

2,563
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MORRIS E,SSEX RANCE GROUP
FLIND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS

FLIND YEAR - 1993

JLTNE, 30. 2017
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 691,218

691,278

691,278

281

$ 2,460

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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MORRIS F,SSEX INSURANCE GROUP
FUND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS

FLIND YEAR - I994
JLINE 30. 2017

(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Lnprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim

$ 421,547

421,547

427,547

$

288

1,464
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
YEAR CLAIMS
FLIND YEAR - 1995

JLINE 30.2OI7
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 398,532

398,532

398,532

287

$ 1,3 89

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Illsurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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ESSEX INSURAN
FUND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS

FLIND YEAR - 1996

JLrNE 30. 2017
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

s 595,079

595,079

595,019

283

2,103

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

lncurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim $
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
FUND YEAR IMS ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 1997

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 461,496

461,496

461,496

269

$ 1,716

Paid Claims

Case Resen¿es

Imprest Account

ìBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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MORRIS ESSEX CE GROUP
FUND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS

FTIND YEAR - 1998

JtrNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 682,121

1,000

683,121

683,121

259

$ 2,638

Paid Clairns

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Clairns

Cost/Claim
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Paid Clairns

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

lncurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim

MORzuS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
FLIND YEAR S ANALYSIS

FLIND YEAR - 1999

JLINE 30. 2017
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 551,7 84

1,000

552,184

552,184

218

1,988$
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MORRIS ESSEX IRANCE GROI]P
FL]ND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS

FTIND YEAR - 2OOO

JUNE 30.201',7
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 542,164

3 1,858

5,000

519,022

519,022

264

$ 2,193

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

lmprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

E,xcess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/CIain'r
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
FLIND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS

FLIND YEAR - 2OOI

JUNE 30.2011
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 312,416

2,500

3l t6

314,916

283

$ 1,1 13

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
FUND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS

FTIND YEAR - 2OO2

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Scliedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 632,304

634,804

634,804

zt)

$ ) 7)5

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess lnsurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim

s002
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MORRIS ESSEX ]RANCF, GROI]P
FUND YEAR IMS ANAI,YSIS

FI-]ND YEAR -2003
JIJNE 30 2017

(Unaudited)

Scliedule E

Coverage

Worker's
Compensation

Insurance

s 605,91-l

11,000

5,000

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim

1, 17

621,911

264

$ 2,356
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MORzuS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FLIND YEAR TMS ANAI,YSIS
FUND YEAR .2004

JtrNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 1,003,906

25,000

1,028,906

1,028,906

231

$ 4,341

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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MORzuS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FUND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS
FI.IND YEAR - 2OO5

JLINE 30.20t1
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

s 1,092,636

2,500

1,095,136

1,095,136

212

$ 4,026

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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MORRIS ESSEX INSI]RANCE GROI]P

FUND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR -2006

JtrNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 543,81 1

2,500

54 11

546,311

258

$ 2,111

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
YEAR CLAIMS AN
FLIND YEAR - 2OO1

JLrNE 30. 2017
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim

$ 808,559

42,451

15,000

866,016

866,016

$

238

3,639
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MORRIS ESSEX IIRANCF, GROI]P

FUND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS
FIIND YEAR - 2OO8

JLINE 30.2011
(Unaudited)

Scl-redule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
lnsurance

$ 952,105

19,100

10,000

982,405

982,405

261

$ 3,764

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

hnprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
FI.IND YEAR IMS ANAI,YSIS

FLTND YEAR - 2OO9

JUNE 30,2OI1
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 1,109,437

5,000

1,114,431

1,714,43',7

2'76

$ 4,03I

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FI.]ND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR -2OIO

JUNE 30. 2017
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 1,016,3 56

5,000

1,021,356

1,021,356

256

$ 3,990

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Clairns

Number of Claims

Cost/CIairn
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MORRIS ESSEX INSIIRANCE GROI]P
FUND YEAR TMS ANAI,YSIS

FUND YEAR -2011
JUNE 30.2017

(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage

Compensation
Insurance

$ 656,543

5,000

667,543

66r,543

258

$ 2,564

w

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim

MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
ANAL

FI.-TND YEAR -2012
JUNE,30.2017

(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

573,933

61,522

89,710

725,225

725,225

229

$ 3,161

$
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MORRIS ESSEX IN SI]RANCE GROIJP

FUND YEAR IMS ANAI,YSIS
FLIND YEAR - 2013

JLINE 30,2011
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 567,733

65,214

123,054

750,001

750,001

234

$ 3,205

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
FLIND YEAR IMS ANAI,YSIS

FLIND YEAR - 2014

JUNE 30,2OI1
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 561,534

204,514

177,892

950,000

950,000

212

s 4,481

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess lnsurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred CIaims

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP
FUND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS

FTIND YEAR - 2OI5

JLINE 3O.2OI7
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 523,161

184,653

141,551

849,965

849,965

1',71

$ 4,971

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Incurred Claims

Number of Clairns

Cost/Claim

Page 126



MORRIS ESSEX IIRANCE GROIJP

FLIND YEAR TMS ANAI,YSTS

FLIND YEAR -2016
JLINE 30.2OI7

(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurauce

$ 479,118

159,509

310,113

950,000

950,000

179

$ 5,307

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Irnprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

Irrcurred Claiurs

Number of Claims

Cost/Claim
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MORzuS ESSEX INSI]RANCE GROUP
FUND YEAR CLAIMS ANALYSIS

FUND YE,AR - 2017

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Schedule E

Coverage
Worker's

Compensation
Insurance

$ 247,101

247,8',78

410,415

900,000

900,000

t78

$ 5,056

Paid Claims

Case Reserves

Imprest Account

IBNR Reserve

Subtotal

Excess Insurance

Received

Receivable

Recoverable

Subtotal

lncurred CIaims

Number of Clairns

Cost/Claim
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FUND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR - 1985

JtrNE 30. 2017

(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums:

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 29,452 $ 29,452

29,452 29,452

Administrator
Workers' Compensation Audit
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Bank Investment Fees

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Admini strative

Total Expeuses: l*2

12426 26,724

2,000

4,000

1,631

412

2,000

4,000

1,631

412

34,761 34,761

$ 64 19$ -0- $ 64,219
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ESSEX

FLIND YE,AR EXPENSE ANALYSIS

FLIND YEAR - 1986

JUNE 30.2OI
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 34, I 08 $ 34,1 08

34,1 08 34,1 08

Administrator
Workers' Compensation Audit
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Bank Investment Fees

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1+2

29,235

2,000

4,230

29,235

2,000

4,230

2,085

878

2,085

878

38,428 38,428

$ 72,536 $ -0- $ 12,536
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MORzuS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FTIND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FI.IND YEAR - 1987

JLINE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums:

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 51,286 $ 51,286

51,286 51,286

Administrator
Workers' Compensation Audit
Treasurer

Other (iternize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Bank Investment Fees

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: l+2 $ 99,83 8 $

32,400

2,500

4,230

32,400

2,601

821

2,500

4,230

2,601

821

42,552 42,552

-0- $ 99,83 8
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MORRIS ESSEX IN SI]RANCE GROUP

FLIND YEAR SE ANAI,YSTS

FTIND YEAR - 1988

JtrNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 50,500 $ 50,500

50,500 50,500

Administrator
Workers' Compensation Audit
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Bank Investment Fees

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Admini strative

Total Expenses: 1+2 $ 95,669 $ 95,669

3 5,000

1,136

2,500

3,290

2,861

382

35,000

1,136

2,500

3,290

2,861

382

45,169 45,169

-0- $
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FUND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR - 1989

JLrNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 3 8,900 $ 38,900

3 8,900 38,900

Administrator
Workers' Compensation Audit
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Bank Investment Fees

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Admini strative

Total Expenses: l+2 $ 94,835 $ -0- $ 94,83 5

40,000

3,000

3,000

3,525

2,864

3,546

40,000

3,000

3,000
? 5?5

2,864

3,546

55,935 ss qî5
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MORRIS ESSEX IN SI]RANCF, GROI]P

FUND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR - I99O

JI_Il\tE 30.2011
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 36,400 $ 36,400

36,400 36,400

Administrator
Workers' Compensation Audit
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Bank Investrnent Fees

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1+2 $ 89 1t0 0- $ 89,710

40,000

3,000

3,000
? 5?5

40,000

3,000

3,000

3,525

2,981

804

2,981

804

53,3 10 53,310

$
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MORRIS ESSE,X ]RANCE GROUP

EXPEN

FUND - 1991

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemizel

Insurance Premiums:

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2 Administrati ve F,xnenses

$ 33,250 s 33,250

33,250 33,250

Administrator
Woikers' Compensation Audit
Treasurer

Other (iternize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Bank Investment Fees

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1*2 $ 96,905 $ -0- $ 86,905

40,000

3,000

3,500

3,528

3,627

00040

3,000

3,500

3,528

3,621

53,655 53,655
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

SE ANALYSI
FUND YEAR - 1992

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemizel

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 31,225 $ 31,225

31,225 31,225

Administrator
Workers' Compensation Audit
Treasurer

Other (iternize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Administrative Fee

Rank Investment Fees

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Admin i strative

Total Expenses: l*2

3,500

4,500

5,000

3,254

3,500

4,500

5,000

3,254

31,250

3,000

426

31,250

3,000

426

50,930 50,930

$ 82,155 $ 0-$ 82,155
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MORRIS ESSEX IRANCE GROI]P

FUND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 1993

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

l. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 36,262 s 36,262

36,262 36,262

Administrator
Workers' Compensation Audit
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Administrative Fee

Bank Investment Fees

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1+2

4,000

4,500

5,000

2,992

4,000

4,500

5,000

2,892

32,251

3,000

189

32,251

3,000

189

52,432 52,432

$ 88,694 $ $ 88,694-0-
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE, GROUP

FLIND YEAR SE ANAI,YSIS

YEAR - 1

JtrNE 30. 2017

(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Scliedule F

Total

l. Excess Insurance (itemizel

Insurance Premiums:

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 40,208 $ 40,208

40,208 40,208

Administrator
Workers' Compensation Audit
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary

Administrative Fee

Bank Investment Fees

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Admini strative

Total Expenses: 1+2

4,000

4,500

5,000

3,563

4,000

4,500

5,000

3,563

33,251

3,000

563

33,25r

3,000

s63

53,871 53,8',77

$ 94,085 $ 0-$ 94,085
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

FUND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FI.]ND YEAR - 1995

JtrNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Paid

1. Excess lnsurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

Administrator
Workers' Compensation Audit
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary
Bank Investment Fecs

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Admini strative

Total Expenses: 1+2

$ 90,187 $ 90,181

90,1 87 90,187

$ 90,181 $ -0- $ 90,187

Note - Prior year report does not provide tlie detailed information needed to complete this schedule.
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RRIS ESSEX

Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

FUND YEAR ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 1996

JUNE 30,2OI1
(Unaudìted)

Paid

1. Excess lnsurance (itemize)

lnsurance Premiums:

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 34,547 s 34,547

34,541 34,547

Administrator
Vy'orkers' Compensation Audit
Treasurer

Other (iternize)

Audit
Consultants

Actuary

Bank Investment Fees

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1+2

4,500

4,500

5,000

4,590

512

4,500

4,500

5,000

4,590

512

33,919

1,539

4,000

33,979

1,539

4,000

58,620 58,620

$ 93,167 S 0-s 93,167
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MORRIS ESSEX CE GROUP

Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

FLIND YEAR SF, ANAI,YSTS

FLTND YEAR - 1997

JLINE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Paid

l. Excess Insurance (itemizel

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 39,221 $ 39,221

39,221 39,221

Claims Admini strative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Safety Management Services

Actuary

Bank Investment Fees

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1+2

7,000

3,434

5,000

1,661

208

7,000

3,434

5,000

1,667

208

36,356

3 1,084

5,500

36,356

3 1,084

5,500

96,249 96,249

$ 135,410 $ -0- $ r35,410
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FUND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR - 1998

JLINE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1 Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums:

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 41,215 $ 41,215

4r,215 41,215

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director

Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Safety Management Services

Actuary

Bank Investment Fees

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Admini strative

Total Expenses: 1+2

40,446

30,541

6,000

7,000

7,420

5,000

7,980

316

7,000

7,420

5,000

7,980

376

40,446

30,541

6,000

104,763 104,163

$ 145,918 $ -0- $ 145,978
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FTIND YEAR E ANALYSIS

FUND YEAR - 1999

JLrNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

lnsurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 43,452 $ 43,452

43,452 43,452

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director

Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Safety Management Services

Actuary
Bank lnvestment Fees

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Admin istrative

Total Expenses: 1+2

42,000

27,738

8,000

7,000

6,870

6,410

2,418

292

42,000

21,738

9,000

7,000

6,8',70

6,410

2,418

292

100,728 100,728

$ 144,180 $ 0-$ l44,lB0
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MORzuS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FLIND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FLIND - 2000

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 44,524 $ 44,524

44,524 44,524

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director

Treasurer

Other (iternize)

Audit
Safety Management Services

Actuary

Bank Investrnent Fees

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Admin i strative

Total Expenses: l+2

7,000

8,000

5,500

3,000

406

7,000

8,000

5,500

3,000

406

44,000

29,000

10,000

44,000

29,000

10,000

106,906 106,906

$ 15 1,430 $ -0- $ 151,430
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FLIND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR - 2OOI

JL]NE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdrninistrativeExpenses

$ 48,668 $ 48,668

48,668 48,668

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director

Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Safety Management Services

Actuary

Bank Investrnent Fees

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Admin istrative

TotalExpenses:ll2

45,760

34,000

10,000

81,144

9,000

11,000

3,000

1,15 I

81,144

9,000

I 1,000

3,000

1,15 I

45,160

34,000

10,000

195,055 195,055

$ 243,123 $ -0- $ 243,723
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FLIND YEAR SE ANALYSIS

FLTND YEAR - 2OO2

JLINE 3O,2OI7
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

l. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 68, I 89 $ 68,1 89

68, I 89 68,1 89

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director

Treasurer

Other (iternize)

Audit
Safety Management Services

Actuary
Bank Investment Fees

Miscellaneous

S ubtotal Admini strative

Total Expenses: 1+2

18,500

8,752

6,568

3,000

1,193

18,500

8,152

6,568

3,000

1,193

47,823

35,360

11,050

47,823

35,360

I 1,050

r32,246 132,246

$ 200,435 $ -0- $ 200,435
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MORRIS ESSEX IIRANCE GROT]P

FTIND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FLIND - 2003

JLINE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

lnsurance Premiums:

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 144,9r0 $ 144,910

144,910 144,910

C laims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Otlier (itemize)

Audit
Safety Management Services

Actuary

Bank Investment Fees

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: l*2

48,531

38,260

10,800

19,250

9,902

5,500

3,517

1,3 89

19,250

9,902

5,500

3,511

1,389

48,537

38,260

10,800

137,155 137,155

$ 282,065 $ -0- $ 282,065
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MORzuS ESSEX INSI]RANCE GROUP

FLIND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FTIND YEAR -2004

JLrNE 30. 2017

(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 112,021 $ 112,021

112,021 172,021

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Safety Management Services

Actuary
Bank Investment Fees

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1+2

18,018

9,915

5,750

18,01 8

9,915

5,7 50

51,515

40,000

13,000

4,819

5r,575

40,000

13,000

4,819

143,137 143,137

$ 315,158 $ -0- $ 315,158
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MORzuS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FLIND YEAR EXPENSE,4.NALYSIS

FLIND YEAR - 2OO5

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 164,260 $ 164,260

164,260 164,260

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
S afety Management Services

Actuary
Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1+2

54,988

42,000

13,400

54,988

42,000

13,400

19,568

73,334

5,500

2,243

19,56B

13,334

5,500

2,243

15 1,033 151,033

$ 315,293 $ -0- $ 315,293
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MORzuS ESSEX INSIIRANCE GROUP

FLIND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR - 2006

JLINE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums:

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 162,854 $ 162,854

162,854 162,854

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
S afety Management Services

Actuary
Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1+2

64,140

46,000

13,400

64,r40
46,000

13,400

20,068

7,005

6,400

5,850

20,068

7,005

6,400

5,850

162,863 162,863

$ 325,717 $ -0- s 325,111
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FLIND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FTIND YEAR - 2OO7

JLINE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

l. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums:

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 176,724 $ 176,124

ll6,l24 116,124

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Safety Management Services

Actuary
Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1+2 $ 347,973 $

63,932

49,638

13,400

20,568

14,71r

6,000

3,000

63,932

49,638

13,400

20,568

14,711

6,000

3,000

171,249 1l1,249

-0- $ 341,913
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FUND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 2OO8

JLINE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

l. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 209,826 $ 209,826

209,826 209,826

Claims Admin istrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Safety Management Services

Actuary
Miscellaneous

Subtotal Admin istrative

Total Expenses: 1*2

24,568

15,3 00

6,1 00

6,679

24,568

15,300

6,1 00

6,618

58,877

48,000

13,400

58,811

48,000

13,400

112,923 112,923

$ 382,149 $ -0- s 382,149
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

YEAR EXPENSE

FLIND YEAR - 2OO9

JLTNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Liability
Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 481,322

153,381

$ 481,322

153,381

634,703 634,703

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Safety Management Services

Actuary
Risk Management Fee

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Adrninistrative

Total Expenses: 1+2 $ 835,583 $

61,232

48,960

11,492

24,569

18,235

6,400

24,066

5,926

61,232

48,960

11,492

24,569

18,235

6,400

24,066

5,926

200,880 200,880

-0 $ 83 5,5 83
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

YEAR EXPENSE ANAL
FLTND YEAR - 20IO

JLrNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Liability
Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 493,343

196,592

$ 493,343

196,592

689,935 689,935

Claims Admin istrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Safety Management Services

Actuary
Risk Management Fee

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrativc

Total Expenses: l+2

17,500

16,545

6,400

23,909

8,534

21,500

16,545

6,400
?1 qOg

8,534

113,682

50,1 84

14,009

113,682

50,1 84

14,009

$ 10,000

310,763 10,000 320,163

$ 1,000,698 $ I 0,000 $ I ,01 0,698
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MORRIS ESSE,X ]RANCF, GROI]P

EXPENSE AN
FLIND YEAR - 2011

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Liability
Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 512,820

223,492

$ 512,820

223,492

736,312 136,3t2

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Safety Management Services

Actuary
Risk Management Fee

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Admiriistrative

Total Expenses: 1+2 s 1,051,843 $ 1 0,000 $ 1,061 ,843

114,432

50,1 84

14,009

1',74,432

50,1 84

14,009

27,500

16,545

6,300

25,641

10,920

17,500

16,545

6,300

25,641

10,920

$ 10,000

3l 5,53 I 10,000 325,531
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FLTND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR - 2012

JLINE 3O.2OI1
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Liability
Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 524,199

229,115

$ 524,199

229,115

753,914 '753,914

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (iternize)

Audit
Safety Management Services

Actuary

Risk Management Fee

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: l*2

114,955

5 1,I BB

14,289

114,955

5 l,l 88

14,289

17,500

16,876

7,500

26,240

9,646

27,500

16,876

1,500

26,240

9,646

$ 10,000

318,194 10,000 328,194

$ 1,072,108 $ 1 0,000 $ 1,082,108
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FLIND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FI]ND YEAR - 2013

JtrNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Liability
Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 559,991

232,584
$ 559,99r

232,584

192,575 792,575

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Safety Management Services

Actuary

Risk Management Fee

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: l+2

11,500

21,376

6,100

28,000

10,268

27,500

21,376

6,700

28,000

10,268

769,862

52,212

14,515

169,862

52,212

14,57 5

$ 01 000

326,493 10,000 336,493

$ l,l 19,068 $ 1 0,000 $ 1,129,068
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FUND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FUND YEAR -2014

JtrNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Liability
Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 596,659

233,550
$ 596,659

233,550

830,209 830,209

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director

Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Safety Management Services

Actuary
Risk Management Fee

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: l+2 $ 1,1 84,917 $ 10,000 $ 1,194,977

192,524

53,256

14,861

r92,524

53,256

14,867

29,550

27,376

6,700

29,833

10,662

19,550

21,316

6,100

29,833

10,662

$ 01 000

354,168 10,000 364,768
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MORzuS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FLIND YEAR EXPE,NSE ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR -2015

JUNE 30.2017
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums:

Liability
Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeBxpenses

$ 641,135

265,062

$ 641,135

265,062

906,797 906,797

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (iternize)

Audit
Safety Management Services

Actuary
Risk Management Fee

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Admini strative

Total Expenses: 1+2 $ I ,250,626 $ 10,000 s 1,260,626

185,322

54,321

1 5,1 65

185,322

54,321

I 5,1 65

28,564

27,714

6,700

31,996
4,047

18,564

27 ,l 14

6,700

31,996

4,041

$ 10,000

343,829 10,000 353,829
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MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

FLIND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FLIND YEAR - 2016

JLINE 30.2OI7
(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums

Liability
Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdmjnistraliveExpeuses

$ 690,770

214,886

$ 690,770

274,886

965,656 965,656

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director

Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Safefy Management Services

Actuary

Risk Management Fee

Miscellaneous

Subtotal Admin istrative

Total Expenses: 1+2 $ I ,378,741 $ 16,900 $ 1,33 5,541

199,351

55,401

15,468

18,800

17,558

34,360

12,141

r99,351

55,40',7

15,468

$ 10,000

6,800

28,800

11,558

6,800

34,360

12,14r

353,085 16,800 369,885
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MORRIS ESSEX TNSURANCE GROUP

FLIND YEAR EXPENSE ANALYSIS
FIJND YEAR -2017

JtrNE 30. 2017

(Unaudited)

Paid Unpaid

Schedule F

Total

1. Excess Insurance (itemize)

Insurance Premiums:

Liability
Reinsurance

Subtotal Excess

2. AdministrativeExpenses

$ 759,026

270,903

$ 759,026

270,903

1,029,929 l,o2g,g2g

Claims Administrative Services

Executive Director
Treasurer

Other (itemize)

Audit
Safety Management Services

Actuary
Miscellaneous

Subtotal Administrative

Total Expenses: 1*2

350

28.409
$ 19,500

6,800

14 869

294,756 26,300 321,056

s 1,324,685 S 26,300 $ 1,350,985

179,151

56,200

15,777

179,151

56,200

15,777

19,850

28,409

6,800

14,869

Page 161



S
ch

ed
ul

e 
G

M
O

R
R

IS
 E

S
S

E
X

 IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 G
R

O
U

P
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
F

U
N

D
 Y

E
A

R
 -

 2
01

7

JU
N

E
,3

0.
20

17
(U

na
ud

ite
d)

C
O

V
E

R
A

G
E

I. 
Li

m
its

2.
 

F
un

d 
R

et
e¡

rt
io

n

S
pe

ci
fic

A
gg

re
ga

te

3.
 

E
xc

es
s 

In
su

re
rs

(li
st

 a
ll 

in
su

re
rs

 a
nd

 a
m

ou
nt

 in
su

re
d)

4.
 

N
ut

nb
er

 o
f 

P
ar

tic
in

ar
rt

s

5.
 

ln
cu

rr
ed

Li
ab

ili
tie

s

6.
 

E
xp

os
r"

rr
e 

U
ni

ts
(P

op
Lr

la
tio

n)

W
or

ke
r's

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n

P
ar

t 
I 

- 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

P
ar

t 
II 

- 
E

m
pl

oy
er

s'
 L

ia
bi

lit
y 

- 
$5

,0
00

,0
00

$5
00

,0
00

$6
,0

13
,1

04

Li
ab

ili
ty

$ 
1,

00
0,

00
0/

$2
,0

00
,0

00
Z

ur
ic

h 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
om

pa
ny

$ 
1 
0,

00
0,

00
0 

Z
ur

ic
h 

A
m

er
ic

an
 U

m
br

el
la

In
cl

ud
es

 S
ch

oo
l 

B
oa

rd
 L

eg
al

$5
0,

00
0,

00
0 

F
ire

m
an

's
 F

un
d

C
A

P
 P

ol
ic

y

s7
59

,0
26

$1
1,

22
5,

54
6

P
ay

ro
ll

17

$ 
1,

1 
70

,9
03

$2
80

,9
03

,0
1 

6

P
ay

ro
ll

l. 
Li

ab
ili

tie
s/

U
ni

t
s0

.0
04

2
$0

.0
10

7

Page 162



MORRTS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

S TATE REQUIRED STIPPORTING

SCHEDULE - ANNUAL REPORT

ANALYSIS OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
JUNE 30.2017

(Unaudited)

Bank

Account or

Investment Number Amount

$ 24,488

711,693

9,957,822

70,645

10,764,648

(704,73t)

$ 10,059,917

$ 25,075

ValleyNational Bank

Valley National Bank

Valley National Bank

NJ Cash Management Fund

Less: Outstanding Checks

Due from Reinsurer

41699882

41699890

4123s266

rt7-105465-t7l

ANALYSIS OF EXCESS INSURANCE RECETVABLE

JtrNE 30. 2017

(Unaudited)
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Hanover Township School District
West Essex Regional School District

General and Administrative Fund:

Accounting and Auditing Services

Actuarial Services

MORRIS ESSEX INSURANCE GROUP

STATE REOUIRED SUPPORTING

SCHEDULE - ANNUAL REPORT

ANALYSIS OF ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE
JLINE 30. 2017

(Unaudited)

ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES PAYABLE
JLINE 30.2OI1

(Unaudited)

$ 31

2,843

$ 2,8',74

s 89,500

13,600

$ 103,100
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RBPORT PURSUANT TO GOVERI{MENT
AUDITING STANDARDS
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@NlSlVIttlflLLpcertified Public Accounionts & Advisors Mount Arlington Corporate Center
200 Valley Road, Suite 300

Mt. Arlington, NJ 07856
973-328-1825 | 973-328-0507 Fax

Lawrence Business Center
1 1 Lawrence Road

Newton, NJ 07860
973-383-6699 | 973-383-6555 Fax

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based
on an Au¡dit of Financial StatementsPerformed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditors' Report

Board of Trustees
Morris Essex Insurance Group
Westwood, New Jersey

Vy'e have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, audit requirements prescribed by the Division of Local Government Services, Departrnent of
Community Affairs, State of New Jersey, md the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of the Morris Essex Insurance Group (the "Pool") as of and for the fiscal years ended June 30,

2017 and20l6, andthe related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Pool's basic
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated November 28,2017 .

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Pool's internal control
over financial reporting to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
pu4)ose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on the effectiveness of the Pool's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Pools's intemal confrol.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material wealcness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibilþ that a material misstatement of the Pool's financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A signiJìcant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identiû/ all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses

or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identiff any deficiencies in
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that
have not been identified' 

wwwnisivoccia.com
lndependent Member of BKR lnternational
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Board of Trustees
Morris Essex Insurance Group
Page2

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Pool's financial statements are free from material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreementso noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination
of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not
an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity's intemal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is
not suitable for any other purpose.

Mount Arlington, New Jersey
November 28,2017 //,r.;t-"-¿tP
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